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Independent Auditor’s Report




WILLIAM E. WEATHERFORD, CPA, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

Independent Auditor’s Report

DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fiund information of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury, Mansfield, Louisiana, as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2006, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Police
Jury’s primary govemnment as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
DeSoto Parish Police Jury's management. My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based
on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller (General
of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinions.

The financial statements referred to above inchude only the primary government of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury which
consists of all funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments, and offices that comprise the Police Jury’s legal
entity. The financial statements do not include financial data for the Police Jury™s legally separate component units,
which accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require to be reported with the financial
data of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury’s primary govermment. As a result, the primary government financial statements do
not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the reporting entity of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury as
of December 31, 2006, the changes in its financial position, ot, where applicable, its cash flows for the vear then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the primary government of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury, as of December 31, 2006, and the respective
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Stemdards, 1 have also issued my report, dated September 21, 2007 on my
consideration of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury's intemal control over financial reporting and on my tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the .
results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of my audit.

POST OFFICE BOX 5946, SHREVEPORT, LA 71135
PHONE: 318-798-1878 FAX: 318-798-1917




The management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3 through 11 and on pages
51 through 60, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. | have applied certain limited procedures,
which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required supplementary information. However, I did not audit the information and express nc opimion on it

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
basic financial statements of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury’s primary government. The accompanying financial
information listed as “other supplementary information” in the table of contents, including the schedule of expenditures
of federal awards as required by the U. S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of
the basic financial statements. This information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
primary govermnment basic financial staternents and, in my opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the basic financial statements of the primary government taken as a whole.

Willown & Wwﬂ%a/ 0P, LLC

William E. Weatherford, CPA, LI.C
Certified Public Accountant
September 21, 2007
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Lounisiana

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
December 31, 2006

As management of the Desoto Parish Police Jury, Mansfield, Louisiana, (hereafter referred to as the Police Jury)
we offer the readers of the Police Jury’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial
activities of the Police Jury as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006. We encourage readers to consider
the information presented here in conjunction with the Police Jury’s basic financial statements and
supplementary information provided in this report in assessing the efficiency and effectiveness of our
stewardship of public resources.

FINANCIAT. HIGHLIGHTS

The Police Jury’s total net assets increased $2,499.495 (13.43%) during 2006 compared to a decrease of
$1,963,900 (9.50%) the prior year. At December 31, 2006, the assets of the Police Jury exceeded its liabilities
by $21,110,446 compared to the prior year’s ending net assets of $18,610,951. This increase is primarily due to
and increase in sales tax revenues of $1,031,777 and a decrease in depreciation expense recognized during the
current peried of $ 2,720,241.

Unrestricted net assets, which represents the amount available to be used to meet ongoing obligations to the
citizens of DeSocto Parish and creditors in accordance with the Police Jury’s fund designation and fiscal policies
increased $2,280,042 (35.48%) during 2006 to $8,705,999 compared to $6,425,957 as of December 31, 2005.

At the close of the fiscal year, the Police Jury’s governmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of
$8,481,312, an increase of $1,906,299 (28.99%) compared to the prior year.

Sales and use tax revenues increased $1,031,777 (37.95%) during 2006 totaling $3,750,279 compared to
$2,718,502 during the prior year.

Tipping fee income at the solid waste landfill increased $295,733 (42.27%) from $699,644 during 2005 to
$995,377 during the current year.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the Police Jury expended $254,223 for improvemenis to the parish
airport. These improvements were funded by a federal grant in the amount of $258,132 and a state grant of
$13,586.

The Police Jury expended $268,043 for LACE payments and $71,250 for a computer assisted dispatch system
during the current year to provide improved public safety for the citizens of DeSoto Parish.

Phase 111 of improvements to the 4-H building costing $452,296 was completed during 2006.
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Police Jury’s basic financial
statements. The Police Jury’s basic financial statements include three components: (1) government-wide
financial statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. The basic financial
statements include two kinds of financial statements that present different views of the Police Jury - the
Government-Wide Financial Statements and the Fund Financial Statements. The Notes to the Financial
Statements explain some of the information in the financial statements and provide additional detail. This report
also contains additional required supplementary information (budgetary schedules) and other supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements. These components are described below:



DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
December 31, 2006

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide a broad overview of the Police Jury’s operations in a
manner similar to a private-sector business. The statements provide both shori-term and leng-term
information about the Police Jury’s financial position, which assists users in assessing the Police Jury’s
economic condition at the end of the year. These statements are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting similar to methods used by most businesses. These
statements report all revenues and expenses connected with the year even if cash has not been received or
paid and include all assets of the Police Jury (including infrastructure) as well as all liabilities (including
long-term debt). Additionally, certain eliminations have occurred as prescribed by GASB 34 in regards to
interfund activity, payables, and receivables. The government-wide financial statements include two
statements:

o  The statement of net assets presents information on all of the Police Jury’s assets and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as “net assets™. Over time, increases or decreases in
the Police Jury’s net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the
Police Jury is improving or deteriorating.

»  The statement of activities presents information showing how the Police Jury’s net assets changed
during the most recent year using the full accrual basis of accounting. All changes in net assets are
reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing
of the related cash flows. Therefore, some revenues and some expenses that are reported in this
statement will not result in cash flows until future years.

These two statements report the Police Jury’s »net assefs and changes in them. You can think of the Police
Jury’s net assets — the difference between assets and liabilities — as one way to measure the Police Jury’s
financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the Police Jury’s net assets are
one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to consider other
non-financial factors, however, such as changes in the Police Jury’s property tax base, to assess the overal]
health of the Police Jury.

Both of the above financial statements have separate sections for the two different types of Police Jury
activities. These activities are:

Governmental Activities — The activities in this section are mostly supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues (grants). Most services normally associated with a police jury fall into this category, including
general government, public safety, public works, santtation, health and welfare, cultural and recreation,
community development, economic development, and transportation,

Business-type Activities —~ These functions are normally intended to recover all or a significant portion of
their costs through user fees and charges to external users of goods and services. The business-type activities
of the Police Jury consist of the provision of sewer services.

The Government-Wide financial statements can be found immediately following this discussion and
analysis.
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Management’s Discnssion and Analysis (MD& A}
December 31, 2046

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Police Jury, like other state and local governments, uscs
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

The fund financial statements focus on individual parts of the Police Jury goverment, reporting the Police
Jury’s operations in more detail than the Government-Wide statements. The funds of the Police Jury can be
divided into two categories. It is important to note that these fund categories use different accounting
approaches and should be interpreted differently. The two categories of funds are:

Governmental funds. Most of the basic services provided by the Police Jury are financed through
governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike
the government-wide financial statements, the fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows
and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources at the end of the
year. Such information may be useful in evalvating the Police Jury’s near-term financing
requirements. This approach is known as using the flow of financial resources measurement focus
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. These statements provide a detailed short-term view of
the Police Jury’s finances and assists in determining whether there will be adequate financial
resources available to meet the current needs of the Police Jury.
Because the focus of the governmental funds financial statements is narrower than that of the
government-wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for
governmental funds with similar infonmation presented for governmental activities in the
government-wide financial statements. By doing so, users may better understand the long-term
impact of the Police Jury’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental funds balance
sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and the
governmental activities. These reconciliations are presented on the page immediately following
each governmental funds financial statement.

The Police Jury maintains thirteen governmental funds: the General Fund and twelve special
revenue funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental funds balance sheet and in
the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for the
General Fund, the Road Fund, the Solid Waste Fund, the WIA Fund, the Airport Fund, the Rental
Assistance Fund, and the Sales Tax Fund, which are classified as major funds. Data from the other
non-major governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund
data for each of these non-major govemmental funds is provided in the form of combining
statements elsewhere in this report.

The basic governmental funds financial statements can be found immediately following the government —
wide financial statements,

Proprietary Funds. These funds are used to show activities that operate more like those of
commercial enterprises. Because these funds charge fees for services provided to outside customers
they are known as enterprise funds. Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the
government-wide financial statements, only in more detail. Like the govemment-wide financial
statements, proprietary fund financial statements use the accrual basis of accounting. There is no
reconciliation needed between the government-wide financial statements for business-type activities
and the proprietary fund financial statements.
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Mansfield, Louisiana

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
December 31, 2006

The Police Jury has one enterprise fund, the Eastside Sewer Fund, which is considered a major
proprietary fund for presentation purposes.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found immediately following the governmental fund
financial statements.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding
of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial
statements can be found immediately following the funds financial statements.

Required Supplementary Information

The basic financial statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information. This section
includes budgetary comparison schedules for the General Fund and major special reverme funds. Annual
budgets are prepared on the cash basis. Following the required supplementary information is supplementary
information including a combing balance sheet for other governmental funds, a combining statement of
reverues, expenditures and changes in fund balences for other governmental funds, a schedule of
compensation paid to police jurors, and a schedule of expendimires of federal awards that are provided to
show additional details.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE ACTIVITIES
Net Assets

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the Police Jury’s financial position. The
Police Jury’s combined net assets (govermmental and business-type activities) totaled $21,110,446 at December
31, 2006.

The largest portion of the Police Jury’s net assets, $12,394,168 (58.71%), reflects its investment in capital assets
such as land, buildings, equipment, sewer plant and improvements, and infrastructure (streets, bridges, lighting,
sidewalks and drainage improvements), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding.
The Police Jury uses these capital assets to provide services to the citizens of the parish; consequently, these
assets are not available for future spending. Although the Police Jury’s investment in its capital assets is reported
net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other
sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the Police Jury’s net assets, $10,279 (.05%), represents resources that are subject to
external restriction on how they may be used. The remaining portion of the Police Jury’s net assets, $8,705,999
(41.24%), is unrestricted and may be used to meet the Police Jury’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors
at the discretion of the jurors. $4,787,284 (54.99%) of the unrestricted net assets of the Police Jury consists of
cash, demand deposits, certificates of deposit and investments in the Louisiana Asset Management Plan
(LAMP).




DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

December 31, 2006
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Assets:
Current and other assets $ 9549773 3 7433112 § 669 § (3455 % 9,550,442 § 7429657
Capital assets 16,509,116 16,672,165 81,355 105,082 16,590,471 16,777,247
Total assets 26,058,889 24,105,277 82,024 101,627 26,140,913 24,206,904
Liabilities:
Current liabilities 833,394 490,490 - - §33,394 490,490
Long-term Habilities
outstanding 4,196,303 4,899,587 - - 4,196,303 4,899,587
Other liabilities - 205 606 270 270 270 205,876
Total liahilities 5,030,197 5,595,683 270 270 5,030,467 5,505,953
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets
-net of related debt 12,312,813 12,044,096 81,355 105,082 12,394,168 12,149,178
Restricted for:
Hurricane relief - 35,701 - - - 35,701
Pomestic preparedness 10,279 115 - - 10,279 115
Unrestricted 8,705,600 6,429,682 399 (3,725) 8,705,999 6,425,957
Total net assets $ 21008692 § 18509594 § 81754 § 101,357 § 21110446 $ 18610951
Changes in Net Assets

The Police Jury’s net assets increased by $2,499,495 (13.43%) during the year ended December 31, 2006,

$2,500,958 (13.42%) of the Police Jury’s total revenues was derived through charges for services while
$9,360,174 (50.23%) was derived from general revenues including taxes, video poker revenues, state revenue
sharing, rent and royalties, sale of assets, and interest. The Police Jury received $6,773,594 (36.35%) of its total
revenues through program grants and contributions.

The largest expenses were for public works $4,440,902 (27.59%), economic development $4,128,446 (25.65%),
general government $2,754,068 (17.11%), sanitation $1,602,04% (9.96%), public safety $1,555,826 (9.67%), and
health and welfare $833,476 (5.18%). In fiscal year 2006, governmental activity expenses exceeded program
revenues resulting in the use of $6,818,117 in general revenues, mostly taxes. Net expenses from business-type
activities in fiscal year 2006 exceeded revenues by $42,562,



DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
December 31, 2006
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Revenues:
Program revermes:
Charges for services $ 2500958 § 2002530 § 16530 § 17,749 2517488 0§ 2,020,279
Operating grants
and contributions 5,757,065 7,570,949 - - 5,757,005 7,570,949
Capital grants
and contributions 1,016,529 798,392 - - 1,016,529 798,392
General revenues:
Taxes 8,591,658 7,361,168 - - 8,591,658 7,361,168
State revenue sharing 58,946 57,983 - - 58,946 57,983
Video poker 110,367 88,913 - - 110,367 83,913
Rentals, leases
and royalties 204,287 152,037 - - 204,287 152,037
Interest 269,043 160,529 - - 269,043 160,529
Other 125,373 105,642 - - 125,873 105,642
Total revenues 18,634,726 18,298,143 16,530 17,749 18,651,256 18,315,892
Expenges:
General government 2,754,068 2,578,301 - - 2,754,068 2,578,301
Public safety 1,555,826 1,295,028 - - 1,555,826 1,295,028
Public works 4,440,902 6,796,271 - - 4,440,902 6,796,271
Sanitation 1,602,049 1,854,083 . - 1,602,049 1,854,083
Cuiture and recreation 105,706 63,674 - - 105,706 63,674
Health and welfare 833,476 1,049,628 - - 833,476 1,049,628
Community development 407,037 358,849 - - 407 437 358,849
Econcmic development 4,128,446 5,939,623 - - 4,128,446 3,939,623
Transportation 88,207 78,238 - - 88,207 78,238
Sewer - - 59,092 59,020 58,092 59,020
Tnterest on long-term debt 176,052 207,077 - - 176,952 207,077
Total expenses 16,092,669 20,220,772 59,092 59,020 16,151,761 20,279,792
Increase (decrease) in net
assets before transfers 2,542,057 (1,922,629) (42,562 @1,271) 2,495,495 {1,963,900)
Transfers (22,959) (12,274) 22,959 12,274 . .
Change in pet assets 2,519,098 {1.934903)  (19,603) (28,997) 2,499,495 (1,963,900)
Net assets - beginning 18,509,594 20,444,497 101,357 130,354 18,610,951 20,574,851
Net assets - ending § 21,028,692 § 18,509,594 % 81,754 % 101,357 21,110,446 § 18,610,951
] —————————————————————
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December 31, 2006

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE INDIVIDUAL FUNDS

As noted earlter, the Police Jury uges fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

The general gevernment functions of the Police Jury are reported in the General, and Special Revenue Funds.
The focus of the Police Jury’s governmental funds is to provide information on the near-term inflows, outflows,
and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Police Jury’s annual financing
and budgeting requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the Police
Jury’s net resources available for spending at the end of the year.

As of the end of the current year, the General Fund, the Police Jury’s chief operating fund, reported an ending
fund balance of $4,436,379, an increase of $162,586 (3.80%) compared to the prior year. As a measure of the
General Fund’s liquidity, we compare the fund’s unreserved fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved
fund balance ($4,436,379) represents 159.79% of total fund expenditures ($2,776,408) during 2006.

During 2006, the General Fund transferred $631,255 to other governmental funds to provide funding for their
operations and to clear deficit fund balances.

The Road Fund reported an ending fund balance of $1,594,842, an increase in unreserved fund balance of
$520,304 (48.42%) as compared with the prior year.

The Solid Waste Fund reported an ending fund balance of $2,006,307, an increase in unreserved fund balance of
$971,480 (93.88%} as compared with the prior year.

Proprietary Fund

The Police Jury’s proprietary fund provides the same type of information found in the government-wide
financial statements, but in more detail.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Police Jury’s proprietary fund, Eastside Sewer Fund, reported ending net
assets of $81,754, a decrease of $19,603 (19.34%) in comparison with the prior year.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control devise during the fiscal year. The budget
policy of the Police Jury complies with state law, as amended, and as set forth in Louisiana Revised Statutes
Title 39, Chapter 9, Louisiana Local Govemment Budget Act (LSA —R.S. 39:1301 et seq.).

The budget is prepared on the cash basis and is approved by the Police Jurors following a public hearing. The
2006 budget was adopted on January 30, 2006 with total General Fund expenditures totaling $2,248,357, a
decrease of $275,554 compared to the prior year final budgeted expenditures.

The Police Jury amended the General Fund Budget because:

*  Ad valorem tax revenues were less than originally budgeted.

¢ General government expenditures were more than originally budgeted.
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s Public safety expenditures were more than originally budgeted.
e  Health and welfare expenditures were more than originaily budgeted.

+  Capital outlays were more than originally budgeted.

Actual revenues and other financing sources available for expenditure were $1,022,893 more than originally
budgeted.

Actual expenditures and other financing uses were $279,620 more than the final budgeted amounts.

CAPITAL ASSET ADMINISTRATION

The Police Jury’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of December
31, 2006 totaled $193,907,817, net of accumulated depreciation of $177,317,346, leaving a book value of
$16,590,471. This investment in capital assets consists of land, buildings, equipment, sewer plant and
improvements, and infrastructure (streets, bridges, lighting, sidewalks and drainage improvements). The total
increase in the Police Jury’s investment in capital assets for the current year was $450,911 about .23% in terms
of historical cost. Depreciation charges for the year totaled $886,991.

Major additions to capital assets during 2006 included improvements to the 4-H Building, a road patcher, a
computer assisted dispatching system, construction of a new cell for the solid waste landfill, improvements to the
industrial park, and improvements to the airport.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

As of December 31, 2006, the Police Jury’s outstanding long-term liabilities, including general obligation bonds,
certificates of indebtedness, capital leases, and compensated absences totaled $ 4,196,303. The Police Tary’s
outstanding long-term liabilities decreased $703,284 (14.35%) during 2006,

State law restricts the amount of general obligation debt that the Police Jury may issue. The aggregate principal
amount of general obligation debt may not exceed 10% of the assessed valuation for propesty tax purposes of all
real and personal property located within the parish. The Police Jury's total debt outstanding at year end was
well below this limitation.

At the year-end, the Police Jury had $3,485,000 in general obligation bonds outstanding, a decrease of $210,000
(5.68%) compared to the prior year and $161,000 in certificates of indebtedness cutstanding, a decrease of
$37,000 (18.69%) compared to the prior year as a result of normal amortization of debt.

As of December 31, 2006, the Police Jury had a liability of $320,427 under capital lease obligations, a decrease
of $414,642 (56.41%%) as compared to the prior year. During 2006, the Police Jury fully paid its obligations under
capital leases for a caterpillar tractor and a dump truck used at the solid waste landfill and entered a capital lease
agreement for a computer assisted dispatching system for the E-911 District.

The Police Fury’s obligation for vested compensated absences decreased $41,642 (15.34%) during 2006.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
December 31, 2006

ECONOMIC FACTO NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS RATES

The annual budget is developed to provide efficient, effective and economic uses of the Police Jury's resources,
as well as, a means to accomplish the highest priority objectives. Through the budget, the Police Jurors set the
direction of the Parish, allocate its resources, and establish its priorities.

The following economic factors were considered when the budget for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007
was prepared:

e Sales tax revenues were conservatively projected based on prior year revenues which were greater
than anticipated due to one time settlements and an increase in o1l and gas activity in the parish.

s The Police Jury plans to purchase two additional patching machines and four crew cab pickups for
the road department in 2007,

*  The Police Jury plans to construct Phase I of Cell VIII at the parish owned landfill in 2007.

s  The Police Jury plans to upgrade its accounting software and purchase new computer hardware for
the finance staff.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, and investors with a general overview of the
finances of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury and seeks to demonstrate the Police Jury’s accountability for the
money it receives. Questions conceming any of the information provided in this report or requests for separate
reports of the Police Jury’s component units or for additional information should be addressed to the DeSoto
Panish Police Jury, P. O. Box 898, Mansfield, Louisiana 71052, or by calling (318) 872-0738.
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DeSotoe Parish Police Jury

Mansfield, Louisiana
Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2006
Primary Government
Governmental  Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents S 4,034,784 5 - b 4,034,784
Investments 752,500 - 752,500
Due from other governments 222,064 - 222,064
Receivables (net of allowances for
uncollectibles) 4,539,180 669 4,539,849
Prepaid expenses 1,245 - 1,245
Capital assets (net) 16,509,116 81,355 16,590,471
Total Assets 26,058,889 82,024 26,140,913
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 599,771 - 599,771
Accrued interest 51,716 - 51,716
Deposit balances - 270 270
Due to other governments 182,407 - 182,407
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year 397,008 - 397,008
Due in more than one year 3,799,295 - 3,799,295
Total Liabilities 5,030,197 270 5,030,467
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets -
(net of related debt) 12,312,813 81,335 12,394,168
Restricted For:
Domestic preparedness 10,279 - 10,279
Unrestricted 8,705,600 359 8,705,999
Total Net Assets $ 21,028,692 $ 81,754 § 21,110,446

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
See the accompanying independent auditor’s report,
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Progyam Revenues
Charges for Operating Grant Capital Grants &
Functions/Programs Expenses Services and Contributions Contributions
Primary Government:
Governmental Activities

General government:

Legislative b 272240 §$ - % - % -

Jodicial 1,259,451 589,731 - -

Elections 38,871 - - -

Finance and Administration 988,341 287,175 - -

Other 195,165 - - -
Public safety 1,555,826 172,671 84,817 306,570
Public works 4,440,902 432,063 57,567 -
Sapitation 1,602,049 995,377 - -
Culture and recreation 105,706 - - 446,873
Health and welfare 833,476 - 799,414 -
Comnmunity developrent 407,037 - 360,977 -
Economic development 4,128,446 - 4,125,306 27,300
Transportation 88,207 23,941 328,484 215,786
Interest on long-term debt 176,952 - - -

Total Governmental Activities 16,092,669 2,500,958 5,757,065 1,016,529
Business-Type Activities
Eastside sewer 59,092 16,530 - -
Total Primary Government $ 16,151,761 § 2517488 % 5,757,065 % 1,016,529

General Revenues:

Ad valorem taxes
Sales taxes
Severance taxes
Tourism taxes
Video Poker

Investment earnings

State revenue sharing
Gain on disposal of capital assets
Rentais, leases and royalties

Other miscellaneous

Transfers:
Interfund

Total general revenues and transfers
Changes in Net Assets

Net assets - beginning

Net assets - ending

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
See the accompanying independent auditor’s report.
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Statement of Activities

Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Assets
ovemment
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
5 (272.240) 8 - § (272,240
(669,720) - (669,720
(38,871) - (38,871)
(701,166) - (701,166)
(195,165) - (195,165)
{991,768} - (991,768)
(3.951,272) . (3,951,272
(606,672) - (606,672)
341,167 - 341,167
(34,062) . (34,062)
(46,060) . (46,060)
24,660 - 24,660
500,004 - 500,004
(176,952) - (176,952)
(6,818.117) (6,818,117)
- (42,562) (42,562)
(6,818,117) (42,562) (6,860,679)
3,475,064 - 3,475,064
3,750,279 - 3,750,279
1,336,754 - 1,336,754
29,561 - 29,561
110,367 - 110,367
269,043 - 269,043
58,046 - 58,946
22,607 - 22,607
204,287 - 204,287
103,266 - 103,266
(22,059) 22,959 -
9,337,215 22,959 9,360,174
2,519,098 {19,603) 2,499,495
18,509,594 101,357 18,610,951
$ 21028692 § 51,754 & 21,110,446

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
See the accompanying independent anditor’s report.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2006

Major Funds
General Solid Waste Road
Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,584,383 § 942,502 $ 316,348
Investments 613,000 - -
Due from other governments 23,000 - -
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 1,440,803 1,023,382 1,023,137
Prepaid expenses - - -
Due from other funds 21,457 112,304 364,813
Total assets $ 45683,143 $ 25078, 188 $ 1,704,298
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 169616 $ 27,850 § 47987
Due to other funds 2,433 2,806 21,150
Due to other governments - - -
Deferred revenues 74,715 41,225 40,319
Total Liabilities 246,764 71,881 109,456
Fund balances:

Reserved, reported in:
Special revenue funds - - -
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund 4,436,379 - -
Special revenue funds - 2,006,307 1,554,842
Total fund balances 4,436,379 2,006,307 1,594,842

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES § 4,683!143 $ 250785188 3 1i704!298

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
See the accompanying independent auditor’s report.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2006
Major Funds Other Total
Rental Airport Sales Tax WIA Governmental ~ Governmental
Assistance Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds

$ 118,679 $ 8778 $ 2498 $ 5 61,096 $ 4,034,784

- - - - 139,500 752,500
- 199,064 - - - 222,064
. 8,725 741,566 - 301,567 4,539,180
. 1,245 - - - 1,245
2,033 400 - - 75,100 576,107
§120,712 $218212 § 744064 § - $__ 577,263 _$ 10,125,880
§ - $218212 § 11939 § - $ 124167 § 599,771
- . 549,718 - - 576,107
- ; 182,407 - - 182,407
120,712 . - - 9,312 286,283
120,712 218212 744 064 - 133,479 1,644,568
- 1,245 - - 10,279 11,524
- - - . - 4,436,379
- (1,245) - - 433,505 4,033,409
- X . R 443,784 8,481,312
$ 120,712 $218212  § 744064 $ - $ 577263 $ 10125880

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
See the accompanying independent auditor’s report.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2006

Total Fund Balance, Governmental Funds 3§ B481,312

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets
are different becanse:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in this fund financial statement
but are reported in the governmental activities of the Statement of Net Assets

Cost of capital assets $ 193,423,087
Less - Accumulated depreciation (176,913,971) 16,509,116

Certain deferred revenues are reported in the governmental funds but
not in the Statement of Net Assets 286,283

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and are not
included in the fund financial statements but are included in the governmental
activities of the Statement of Net Assets

General obligation bonds (3,485,000)

Certificates of Indebtedness (161,000)

Capital leases (320,427)

Compensated absences (229,876) (4,196,303)
Interest on long-term debt is accrued in the Statement of Net Assets but
not in the governmental funds (51,716)
Net Assets of Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Assets $ 215)28,692

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
See the accompanying independent auditor’s report.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem
Sales and use
Severance
Tourism
Licenses and permits
Intergovemmentsl revenues:
Federal grants
State funds:
Parish transportation fiinds
Grants
State revenue sharing (net)
Video poker
Other
Fees, charges, and commissions for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment earnings
Rents and royalties
Other revenues
Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General govemnment:
Legislative
Judicial
Elections
Finanece and administrative
Other
Public safety
Public works
Sanitation
Cultural and recreation
Health and welfare
Comumunity developiment
Bconemic development
Transportation
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principle retirement
Interest and other charges
Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over (Under) Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfets in
Transfers out
Proceeds from issuance of debt
Sale of capital assets
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund bzlances -beginning
Fund balances - ending

Major Funds
Greneral Sohd Waste Road
Fund Fund Fund
$ 1,343,556 953,105 § 932,607
- 726,744 2,422,480
668,377 - 668,377
29,561 - -
133,229 - -
26,349 . 57,567
- - 328,484
476,024 - -
22,587 - 30,198
110,367 - -
84,817 - -
153,946 995377 432,063
179,857 20,412 34,098
204,287 . -
91,500 5,941 -
3,524,457 2,701,581 4,905,874
242,638 . - -
519,687 - -
35,658 - -
646,851 43,243 74,568
192,382 . _
85,147 . .
- - 4,125,580
- 1,428,423 -
58,764 - -
96,492 - -
2,640 - -
532,896 60,848 72,769
210,000 376,050 119,076
153,253 18,293 6,105
2,776,408 1,926,859 4.398 098
748,049 774,722 507,776
45792 - .
(631,255) - .
- 260,105 12,528
(585.463) 260,105 12,528
162,586 1,034,827 520,304
4273793 371 4R0 1,074,538
24436370 3 2006307 3§ 1594347

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
See accompanying independent auditor’s report.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury

Mansfield, Louisiana

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Major Funds Other Total
Rental Alrport Sales Tax WIA Govemmental Governmental
Assistance Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
$ - - $ - ] - 190,314 $ 3,419,582
- - 116,559 - 484,496 3,750,279
. . - . y 1,336,754
- - - - - 29,561
- . - - - 133,229
788,165 223,372 - 4,125,806 635,890 5,857,149
. - - . . 328,484
- 12,414 - - 3,457 491,895
- - - - 6,161 58,946
- - - - - 110,367
. - . - - 84,817
- 21 941 - y 172,671 1,777,998
- - - - 589,731 589,731
747 - 9,790 - 17,415 269,043
- - - - - 204,287
. . : . 5823 103,266
795,636 259,727 126,349 4,125,806 2,105,958 18,545,388
- - - - - 242,638
- - - - 608,835 1,128,522
- - - - - 35,658
89,207 - 126,349 - - 980,220
- - - - - 192,382
- - - - 1,339,882 1,425,029
- - - - - 4,125,580
- - - ~ - 1,428,423
- - - - - 58,764
706,429 - - - 28,055 830,976
- - - - 404,069 404,069
- - - 4,125,306 - 4,128,446
- 71,746 - - - 71,746
- 254,223 - - 71,250 991,986
- 4,464 - - 5,364 714,954
- 936 - - 4,198 182,785
795,636 331,369 126,349 4,125,806 2461,653 16,942,178
- (71,642) - - {355,695) 1,603,210
52,510 - - 555,786 654,088
- - - - (45,792) (677,047
- - - - 53,313 53,313
- 102 - - - 272735
. 52,612 . . 563,307 303,089
. (19,030) - N 207,612 1,906,299
- 19,030 - - 236,172 6,575,013

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
See accompanying independent auditor’s report.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Amounts rsported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activitics
are different because:

Governmental Funds report capital outlays as expenditures because such
outlays use current financial resources. However, for governmental
activities those capital outlays are reported in the Statement of Net
Assets and are allocated over their useful lives in the Statement
of Activitics. This is the amount by which depreciation exceeds capital
outlays in the period.

Capital outlays § 991,98
Less- Depreciation expense (863,264)

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current
financial resources to governmental funds, while repayment of principle
of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental
funds. Neither transaction, however, has any cffect on net assets and is
not reported in the Statement of Activities.

Issuance of capital lease
Principal repayment
In the Statement of Activities,the gain on the disposal of fixed assets

is reported; whereas, in the governmental funds, the proceeds
from the disposal increase financial resources

Because of the timing of actual receipt, some revenues are not considered
"available" to pay current obligations and are not reported in the
governmental funds. They are, however, reported in the Statement
of Activities

Increase in deferred revenues

Interest on long-term debt in the Statement of Activities differs form
the amount reported in the governmental funds because interest
is recognized as an expenditure in the funds when it is due and thus
requires the use of current financial resources. In the Statement of
Activities interest expense is recognized as the interest accrues,
regardless of when it is due.

Decrease in accrued interest on capital leases and bonds payable
Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
See the accompanying independent anditor’s report.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Fund
December 31, 2006

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Fund

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles)
Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets:
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation)
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Non Current Liabilities:
Customer deposits

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted (deficit)
Total Net Assets

Eastside

3

Sewer Fund

669
669

81,355

82,024

270

81,355
399

81,754

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
See the accompanying independent auditor's report.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury

Mansfield, Louisiana

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Fund

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Fund

Eastside
Sewer Fund
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services: $ 16,530
OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative 20,400
Official fees 1,965
Materials, supplies, and repairs 911
Utilities and communications 4,667
Depreciation expense 23,728
Bad debt expense 7,421
Total Operating Expenses 59,092
OPERATING LOSS (42,562)
Transfers In 22,959
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (19,603)
TOTAL NET ASSETS - Beginning 101,357
TOTAL NET ASSETS - Ending § 81,754

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
See the accompanying independent auditor’s report.

22




DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Fuad
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Fund

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of master bank account overdraft
Transfers from other funds
Net Cash Provided by Non Capital Financing Activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

Reconciliation of loss from operations to net cash
used by Operating Activities:
Loss from operations
Adjustments:
Depreciation expense
Increase in accounts receivable
Increase in allowance for uncollectible accounts
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Noncash Investing, Capital, and Financial Activities

Eastside
Sewer Fund

$ 17,000

(35,364)
{18,364)

(4,595)
22,959
18,364

S

§ (42,562)

$ 23,728
(7,852)
8,322

—f
24,198

$ 518,364!

None

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
See the accompanying independent auditor’s report.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

Introduction

1.

DeSoto Parish, located in Northwest Louisiana, was established by Act 88 of 1843. The Parish has a population of
approximately 26,383, The DeSoto Parish Police Jury (hereinafter referred to as “Police Jury™) is the goveming
authority for DeSoto Parish and is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. The Police Jury is governed by
eleven compensated jurors representing the various districts within the parish. The jurors serve four-year terms which
expire in January 2008.

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Police Jury various powers in regulating and directing the affairs of the
patish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those are the power to make regulations for their own government, to
regulate the construction and maintenance of roads and bridges, to regulate the construction and maintenance of
drainage systems, to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages, and to provide for the health and welfare of the poor,
disadvantaged, and unemployed of the parish. Funding to accomplish these tasks is provided by ad valorem taxes, sales
and use taxes, beer and alcoholic beverage permits, state revenue sharing, and various other state and federal grants.

The Police Jury complies with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The Police Jury applies all relevant
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

The Police Jury’s proprietary fund applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and
Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless the pronouncements
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case GASB prevails. GAAP as applicable to governments
also conforms to the requirements of Louisiana R.S. 24:317 and the guides set forth in the Louisiana Mumicipal Audit
and Accounting Guide and to the industry guide, Audits of State and Local Government Units, published by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

GASB Statement No. 14, The Reporting Entity, established criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity
and component units that should be included within the reporting entity. Under the provisions of this Statement, the
Police Jury is considered a primary government since it is a special purpose government that has a separately elected
governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other state or local governments. As used in GASB
Statement No. 14, fiscally independent means that the Police Jury may, without the approval or consent of another
governmental entity, determine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or charges, or issue bonded
debt.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury’s financial statements are prepared in conformity with genetally accepted accounting
principles (GAATP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board {(GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for
state and local povernments through its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). The accompanying basic
financial statements have been prepared in conformity with GASB Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements-and
Management s Discussion and Analysis-for State and Local Governments, issued in June 1999. The more significant
accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the DeSoto Parish Police Jury are discussed below.

A. Reporting Entity
As the governing authority of the parish, for reporting purposes, the DeSoto Parish Police Jury is the financial
reporting entity for DeSoto Parish. The financial reporting entify consists of {a) the primary government

(Police Jury), (b) organizations for which the primary govemnment is firancially accountable and {c) other
organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the Police Jury is such that
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

A. Reporting Entity (continued)

exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining
which component units should be considered part of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury for financial reporting
purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial
accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability.

These criteria include:

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization’s goveming body, and:

a. The ability of the Police Jury to impose its will on that organization and/or

b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or

impose specific financial burdens on the Police Jury.

2. Organizations for which the Police Jury does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally

dependent on the Police Jury,

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if
data of the organization is not included because of the nature of significance of the

relationship

Based on the previous criteria, the Police Jury has determined that the following component units are part of

the reporting entity:
Component Unit

DeSoto Parish:

Library
Tourist Commission
Tax Assessor
Sheriff
Clerk of Court
Emergency Medical Services
Fire Districts:

No. 1

No.2

No. 3

No. 5

No. 8

No.9
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Fiscal Year End

December 31

December 31

December 31
June 30
June 30
June 30

December 31
December 31
December 31
December 31
December 31
December 31

Criteria Used

1,2and3
1,2and 3
Z2and 3
2and 3
2and3
1and3

land3
land 3
1and 3
1and 3
land 3
land 3



DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
A. Reporting Entity (continued)

Complete financial statements of the individual component units may be obtained from their respective
administration offices or from the DeSoto Parish Police Jury, Mansfield, Louisiana.

The Police Jury has chosen to issue financial statements of the primary government (Police Jury) only; therefore
none of the previously listed component units are included in the accompanying financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 14 provides for the issnance of primary government financial statements that are separate
from those of the reporting entity. However, the primary government’s (Police Jury) financial statements are not a
substitte for the reporting entity's financial statements. The accompanying primary government financial
statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to
governmental units except for the exclusion of component units as discussed above.

The financial statements consist of all funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments, and offices that
comprise the Jury’s legal entity and for which the Police Jury maintaing the accounting records. These financial
statements include the activities of the DeSoto Parish Airport, the DeSoto Parish Community Services, Eastside
Sewer District, and the 911 Communication District

The financial statements do not include financial data for the Jury’s legally separate component units, which
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require to be reported with the financial
data of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury’s primary government. As a result, the primary government financial
statements do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the reporting entity of the DeSoto
Parish Police Jury and the changes in financial position in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United states of America., but rather are intended to reflect only the financial statements of the
primary govemment (Police Jury).

B. Basis of Presentation

The Police Jury’s Primary Government Basic Financial Statements have been prepared in conformity with
governmental accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The Primary
Govemnment Basic Financial Statements consist of Government-Wide Financial Statements, including a Statement
of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities, and Fund Financial Statements, which provide a more detailed level
of financial information. Both the Government-Wide and the Fund Financial Statements categorize activities as
either governmental activities or business-type activities.

The Police Jury uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. Each fund is accounted for by a
separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund balance, revenues, and
expenditures. The individual funds account for the governmental resources allocated to them for the purpose
of carrying on specific activities in accordance with laws, regulations, or other restrictions. Fund accounting is
designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions
relating to certain government functions or activities.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

1. Semmary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

C.

D.

Fund Accounting

The funds of the Police Jury are classified into two categories: governmental and proprietary. The Police Jury
uses governmental funds to account for all or most of the Police Jury's general activities, including the
collection and disbursement of specifically or legally restricted monies (special reverme fimds). These funds
focus on the sources, uses, and balances of current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the
various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may be used. Current liabilities are
assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between the governmental fund’s assets and
liabilities is reported as fund balance. In general, fund balance represents the accumwulated expendable
resources which may be used to finance fiture period programs or operations.

The following are the Police Jury’s governmental funds:

General Fund — The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury. All
financial resources, except those required to be accounted for in another fund, are accounted for in the
General Fund.

Special Revenue Funds — Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
tesources {other than special assessments, expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally
restricted to expenditure for specific purposes.

Proprietary funds are used to account for ongoing organizations and activities that are similar to those often
found in the private sector. The measurement focus is based upon determination of net income, financial
position, and cash flows. The following is the Police Jury’s proprietary fund type:

Enterprise Funds — Enterprise funds are used to account for aperations (a) that are financed and operated
in a manmer similar to private business enterprises- where the intent of the goveming body is that costs
{expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing
basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has
decided that the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other

PUIpOSES.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus is a term used to describe “which” transactions are recorded within the various financial
statements. Basis of accounting refers to “when” transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement
focus applied.

Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWEFS)

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report information on all the financial activities
of the Police Jury. Individual funds are not displayed, but the statements distinguish governmental activities,
which are normally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, from business-type activities, which
rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. The effect of most interfund activity is eliminated
from these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continned)
D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (continued)
Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS) (continued)

Information contained in these statements reflects the “economic resources” measurement focus and the
accrual basis of acconnting. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from exchange
or exchanpe-like transactions are recognized when the exchange occurs (regardless of when cash is received
or disbursed). Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from non-exchange
transactions are recognized in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 33, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Non-exchange Transactions. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for
which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as socon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment of Police Jury activities is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. A function is an assembly of similar activities and may
include portions of a fund or summarize more than one fund to capture the expenses and program revenues
associated with a distinct functional activity, The Police Jury does not allocate indirect expenses to functions
in the Statement of Activities. Program revemies included in the Statement of Activities are (1) derived
directly from charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function, (2) operating grants and contributions, and (3} capital grants and
contributions. For identifying to which function program revenue pertains, the determining factor for charges
for services is which function generates the revenue. For grants and contributions, the determining factor is to
which functions the revenues are restricted. Revenues not classified as program revenues are presented as
general revenues, which include ad valorem taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, 911 telephone tariff, severance
taxes, beer taxes, state revenue sharing, interest, and other unrestricted revenues. Program revenues reduce the
cost of the function to be financed from the Police Jury’s general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements (FFS)

The fund financial statements report financial information by major and nonmajor funds. The emphasis of
fund financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each of which is displayed in a
separate column. Nommajor funds are aggregated and presented in a single column.

A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the Police Jury ot if it meets the following
criteria:

a. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or
enterprise fund are at least ten percent (10%) of the corresponding total for all funds of that category

or type.
b. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or

enterprise fund are at least five percent (5%) of the corresponding total for all government and
enterprise funds combined.

c. The Police Jury’s management believes that the fund is particularly important to the financial
statement users.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (continued)

Fund Financial Statements (FES) (continued)
The Police Jury’s major funds are described as follows:

Major governmental funds:

General Fund — The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the Police Jury. It accounts for all
activities except those required to be accounted for in other funds.

Solid Waste Fund — The Solid Waste Fund is a special revenue fund used to account for the construction
and operation of the parish solid waste collection and disposal facilities. Financing is provided by ad
valorem tax, a sales and use tax, and fees for services.

Road Fund - The Road Fund is a special revenue fund used to account for the operations and maintenance of
parish highways, streets, and bridges. Financing is provided by the State of Louvisiana Parish Transportation
Fund, ad valorem taxes, sales taxes, and state revenue sharing funds.

Rental Assistance Fund - The Rental Assistance Fund increases affordable housing choices for very low
income households in the parish by allowing families to chose privately owned rental housing in high demand
markets. Financing is provided by grants from the United States Department of Housing and Urban
Development (Section 8).

Airport Fund - The Airport Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of a parish airport facility.
Financing is provided by federal and state grants, fees, and interest eamed on investments.

Sales Tax Fund - The Sales Tax Fund accounts for the collection of the one percent sales and use tax and the
parish hotel and motel tax. Expenditures of the fund are limited o expenses necessary and reasonable for the
collection and administration of the sales tax program. After paying these necessary expenses, all remaining
sales tax revenues are disbursed to the Road Fund, the Jail Fund, the Solid Waste Fund, and the DeSoto
Parish Library in accordance with the percentages established in the tax proposition. Hotel and motel tax
revenues are disbursed to the DeSoto Parish Tourist Commission.

Workforce Investment Act Fund (WIA) — The Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Fund is a special
revenue fund used to account for grants from the United States Department of Labor passed through the

Louisiana Department of Labor. Grants are subsequently transferred to the Coordinating and
Development Corporation, which administers the program under contract with the Police Jury. The WIA
program provides job training and related assistance to economically disadvantaged individuals. The
ultimate goal of the program is to move trainees into permanent, self-sustaining employment.

All other governmental funds are considered non-major funds.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (continued)

Fund Financial Statements (FFS) (continued)

Major Business-Type Funds:

Proprietary Fund — The Enterprise Fund (Eastside Sewer Fund) accounts for the operations of the Police
Jury’s sewer system. Business-type funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-
operating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing goods and services in
comnection with the fund’s ongoing operation. Financing of the Enterprise Fund is provided by user fees
and transfers from the General Fund.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements - The amounts reflected in the Governmental Fund Financial
Statements are accounted for using the “current financial resources” measurement focus. With this
measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet.
When the “current financial resources” measurement focus is used, amounts recorded as assets exclude capital
assets and the acquisition of capital assets is treated as expenditure, Furthermers, long-term debts are
excluded from amounts reported as liabilities. Proceeds from issuing long-term debt are reported as an other
financing source and repayment of long-term debt is reported as an expenditure. The statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balance reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and other financing sources)
and uses (i.c., expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. This approach is then
reconciled, through adjustment, to a Government-Wide view of the Police Jury’s operations.

The amounts reflected in the Governmental Fund Financial Statements use the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to
accrual (i.e, when they become both measurable and available). Measurable means the amount of the
transaction can be determined and available means collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The Police Jury considers all revenues available if they are
collected within 60 days after the fiscal year end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is
incurred; however, principle and interest on general obligation long-term debt is recognized when due,

The governmental funds use the following practices in recording revenues and expenditures:

Federal and state entitlements (which include state revenue sharing) are recorded as unresinicted grants-
in-aid when available and measurable. Revenue from federal and state grants is recognized when all
eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which
specify the year when resources are required to be used or the year when use is first permitted; matching
requirements, in which the Parish must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose; and
expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the Police Jury on a reimbursement
basis.

Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing are recorded in the year the taxes are assessed. Ad
valorem faxes are assessed on a calendar year basis and attach as an enforceable lien and become due and
payable on the date the tax rolls are filed with the recorder of mortgages. Louisiana Revised Statute 47:1993
requires that the tax roll be filed on or before November 15 of each year. Ad valorem taxes become
delinquent if not paid by December 31. The taxes are generally collected in December of the current year and
January and February of the ensuing year.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Lonisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

D.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Acconnting (¢continued)

Fund Financial Statements (FFS) (continued)

Sales tax revennes are recorded in the period in which the underlying exchange has occurred. Gaming tax
revenues are recorded in the period during which the exchange transactions on which the tax is imposed
occur. Fines, forfeitures, fees, and court costs are recognized in the period they are collected by the DeSoto
Parish Sheriff.

Interest earnings on deposits are recorded when eamed.

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are sales taxes, property taxes, franchise taxes, grants, interest
revenue and charges for services. Substantially all other revenues, including fines, permits, and license
revenues are 1ot susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in cash.

Salaries and related benefits are recorded when emplayee services are provided.

Purchases of various operating supplies are recorded as expenditures in the accounting period in which
they are purchased.

Commitments under construction contracts are recognized as expenditures when eamed by the contractor.

Substantially all other expenditures are recognized as expenditures when the related fund liability has
been incurred.

Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid, sales of assets, proceeds from the sale of
bonds, capitalized leases, compensation for loss of assets, and the proceeds from accrued interest on the
sale of bonds are accounted for as other financing sources (uses) in the Statement of Revenmes,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances. These other financing sources (uses) are recognized at the
time the underlying events occur.

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements — The financial statements of the proprietary fund are reported using
the “economic resources” measurement focus. The accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the
determination of operating income, changes in net assets (or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows.

The amounts reflected in the Proprietary Fund Financial Statements use the accrual basis of accounting. All
assets and liabilities (whether current or non-current) associated with their activities are reported.

Budgets

The Policy Jury uses the following budget practices:

Budgets for most governmental funds are adopted annually on the cash basis of accounting. Budgets for some
capita] project funds are adopted on a project-length basis. Because the budgets adopted on a project-length basis

primarily serve as a management contro] function, no comparison between budgeted and actual amounts for major
funds (if any) budgeted o this basis is provided in these financial statements,
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

1. Sammary of Significant Accounting Pulicies (continued)

E.

Budgets (continued)

Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year are prepared by the treasurer during October of each year. During the
month of November, the finance committee reviews the proposed budgets and makes changes as it deems
approprate. The availability of the proposed budgets for public inspection and the date of the public hearing on
the budgeis are then advertised in the official jounal. Usually during its regular December meeting, the Police
Jury holds a public hearing on the proposed budgets in order to receive comments from the public and other
interested parties. Changes are made to the proposed budgets based on the public hearing and the desires of the
Police Jury as a whole. The budgets are usually adopted during the regular December meeting and notice is
published in the official journal.

The treasurer presents necessary budget amendments to the Police Jury during the year when, in her judgment,
acmal operations differ materially from those anticipated in the original budgets. During a repular or special
meeting, the Police jury reviews the proposed amendments, makes changes as it feels necessary, and formally
adopts the amendments. The adoption of the amendments is included in the Police Jury minutes published in the
official journal.

Budget comparison statements included in the accompanying financial statements present the original adopted
budgets and the final amended budgets.

The police jury exercises budgetary conirol at the functional level. Within functional levels, the treasurer has the
authority to make amendments as necessary. Unexpended appropriations lapse at year-end and must be
reappropriated in the next year's budget to be expended. The Police Jury does not utilize encumbrance accounting
in its budget practices.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investrents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, amounts in demand deposits, interest bearing demand
deposits, time deposits (certificates of deposit), and short-term, highly liquid investments with original
maturities of ninety {(90) days or less when purchased. Under state law, the Police Jury may deposit funds with
a fiscal agent organized under the laws of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the union, or the laws of the
United States. The Police Jury may invest in United States bonds, treasury notes and bills, government backed
agency securities, or certificates and time deposits of state barks organized under Louisiana law and national
banks having principal offices in Louisiana. In addition, local Louisiana governments are authorized to invest
in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP), a nonprofit corporation formed by the State Treasurer and
organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, which operates a local government investment pool. At
year-end, the Police Jury’s deposits with LAMP were classified as cash and cash equivalents.

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market value. The Police Jury’s investments comply with
Louisiana Statutes (LSA R.S. 33:2955).
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Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

1. Summary of Significant Acconnting Policies (continued)

G. Receivables

In the govermment-wide financial statements, receivables congist of all revenues eamned at year-end and not
yet received. Major receivables for the governmental activities include ad valorem taxes, sales and use taxes,
severance taxes, fees for services, and federal grant revenues. Business-type activities report customer’s sewer
service charges as its major receivables. The Police Jury uses the allowance method to account for bad debts
for ad valorem taxes, sanitation (tipping) fees and sewer service charges. Under this method, an estimate is
made of the expected bad debts included in the year-end receivables. The provision for bad debts is recorded
as a current expenditure with a corresponding increase to the allowance for doubtful accounts. Accounts
receivable are reported in the financial statements net of the allowance account. Subsequent charge-offs or
recoveries of specific accounts respectively decrease or increase the allowance account.

Interfund Transactions

Resources belonging to particular funds are commonly shared with other funds that need access to additional
resources. When resources are provided without the expectation of repayment, the transaction is reported as a
transfer and is treated as a source of income by the recipient and as an expenditure or expense by the provider.
If repayment is expected, these receivables and payables are clagsified as “Due from other funds” or “Due to
other funds”.

Nonrecurring or non-routing permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers.

In preparing the government-wide financial statements, transfers are eliminated to present net transfers for
governmental activities and business-type activities. In addition, interfund receivables and payables are
eliminated to present a net balance for each type of activity.

Prepald Expenses

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2006 are recorded as prepaid
expenses.

Capital Assets

Capital assets which include property, plant, equipment, works of art and historical treasures, and infrastructure
assets (consisting of roads, bridges, eurbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, lighting systems,
and similar items) are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the
government-wide financial statements and in the fund financial statements for proprietary funds. All capital assets,
other than land, are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, ranging from 5 to
50 years depending upon the expected durability of the particular asset. Depreciation of all exhaustible capital
assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the statement of net assets.

All purchased and constructed capital assets arc valued at cost where historical records are available and at an
estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair
market value on the date received. The Police Jury has adopted a capitalization threshold of $100,000 on
infrastructure capital assets and $5,000 on other capital assets for reporting purposes. The costs of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives or improve their
efficiency or capacity are not capitalized.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continned)

)

Capital Assets (continued)

Assets reported in the fund financial statements for governmental funds exclude capital assets. The governmental
funds financial statements report the acquisition of capital assets as expenditures.

Deferred Revenues

Deferred revenues arise when potential revenues do not meet both the “measurable” and “available” criteria
for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also arise when the Police Jury receives resources
before it has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to the occwrrence of qualifying
expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria have been met or the Police Jury
has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the balance sheet and
revenue is recognized.

Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation leave or compensatory time earned that is expected to be liquidated with
expendable available financial resources are reported as expenditures and a fund liability of the governmental fund
that will pay it. Amounts of compensated absences not expected to be liquidated with expendable available
financial resources are not reported in the find financial statements. No accrued current expenditures are reported
in the governmental funds, as the amounts are considered immaterial. The full Hability and related costs are
reported in the Governmment-Wide Financial Statements. The non-current portion represents a reconciling item
between the fund and government-wide statements.

Employees of the Police Jury earn from 5 to 20 days of vacation leave each year, depending on length of service.
Employees may carry forward accumulated eamed annual leave not taken. Upon separation from service, the
accurnulated vacation leave, up to the date of separation, is paid.

Employees of the Police Jury accrue sick leave benefits which are calculated on the basis of a "benefit year” at the
rate of 1/2 and 1 day per month for part-time and full-time respectively. Unused sick leave is allowed to
accumulate without limit. Unused sick leave benefits will not be paid to employees while they are employed or
upon termination of employment.

Sales Taxes

DeSoto Parish has a 1% sales and use tax approved by the voters on May 16, 1981, for an indefinite period of
time. The tax, after all necessary costs for collection and administration, is dedicated to constructing, acquiring,
extending, improving, and maintaining the parish library (25 percent), parish roads (50 percent), parish jail
facilities (10 percent), and solid waste collection and disposal facilities (15 percent).

Hotel-Motel Tax
The DeSoto Parish Police Jury, by Ordinance No. 2 dated June 13, 1984, levied a 2 percent tax upon the

occupancy of hotel and motel rooms and overnight camping facilities within the parish. The tax, after collection
costs not to exceed 6 percent, is restricted for purposes of attracting conventions and tourists to the parish.
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1. Summary of Significant Acconnting Policies (continued)
0. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenditures, and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

P. Long-Term Obligations

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends upon whether the assets are used in governmental fund
operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the govemnment-wide or fund
financial statements.

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources is reported as liabilities in the
government-wide financial statements. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or
discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of related debt.
Interest expense on long-term debt is recognized in the government-wide financial statements as the interest
accrues, regardless of when it is due.

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial statements. In the
fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of the debt issued is reported as other financing
sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt
issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt
proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

The accounting for proprietary fund long-term debt is the same in the fund statements as it is in the
government-wide statements.

The Police Jury’s long-term debt consists of general obligation bonds, certificates of indebtedness, capital
leases, customers’ sewer deposits, and vested vacation leave that is not expected to be liquidated with
expendable available resources.

Q. Fand Equity

In the government-wide financial statements equity {the difference between assets and liabilities) is classified
as net assets and is reported in three components:

a.  Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — Consists of capital assets including restricted capital
assets, net of accurmulated depreciation, and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds,
mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvernent of those assets.

b. Restricted net assets — Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use by (1) extemal

groups, such as creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Q. Fund Equity (continued)

c. Unrestricted net assets — Consists of all other assets that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or
“invested in capital assets, net of related debt™.

In the event that the Police Jury, for the same function or purpose, receives restricted and unrestricted monies,
the policy is to first apply restricted resources when an expenditure is incurred.

In the fimd financial statements, governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is
further classified as reserved (portions of fund equity not available for appropriation or are legally restricted
by outside parties for use for a specific purpose) or unreserved, with unreserved sepregated between
designated (portions of fund balance which represents management’s plans which are subject to change) and
undesignated. Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide financial statements.

R. Risk Management

The Police Jury is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Police Jury carries commercial insurance
for the risk of loss including automobile liability, general liability, property damage, workers compensation, errors
and omissions, and surety bonds. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial
insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

2. Levied Taxes

The following is a surnmary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes for the primary government for the year ended
December 31, 2006:

Authorized Levied Expiration
Millage Millage Date
Parishwide taxes:
General Fund 4.00 3.74 Indefinite
Road Maintenance 5.00 5.00 2013
E-911 1.00 1.02 2008
Landfill 5.11 5.11 2015
Courthouse Maintenance 1.00 1.02 2007
Courthouse Building Variable 2.50 2017

The differences betwzen authorized and levied millages are the result of the reassessment of taxable property required
by Article 7, Section 23 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. Property tax millages must be adjusted after each
property tax reassessment so that tax collections do not increase or decrease due to reassessment.
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2. Levied Taxes (continued)

The following are the principal taxpayers for the parish and their 2006 assessed valuations:

Percent
2006 2006 of Total
Assessed Assessed Assessed
Valuation Tax Valuation
International Paper Co $ 34,785,505 $ 4,443 552 18.35%
Central LA Electric Co 26,197,235 3,148,834 13.82%
Southwestern Electric Power 25,508,875 3,077,246 13.46%
El Paso Production Company 9,679,807 1,205,409 511%
Winchester Production Co 8,515,116 1,080,696 4.49%
Dolet Hills Lignite Co. LLC 3,865,033 459,900 2.04%
J W Operating Co 3,546,597 455,635 1.87%
Northeast Texas Electric 2,738,630 337,704 1.45%
BP America Production Co. 2,549,442 334,997 1.35%
XTO Energy Inc. 2,394,121 323,649 1.26%
Total $ 119;78();361 £ 14,867,622 63.20%

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments
Cash and Cash Equivalents:

AtDecember 31, 2006, the Police Jury has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $4,034,784 as follows:

Demand deposits $ 1,869,711
LAMP deposits 2,045,073
Time deposits 120,000

Total $ 45034,784

The Police Jury uses a master bank account for cash management purposes. At year-end certain individual funds report
negative cash balances. These are not bank overdrafts but rather reflect the individual fund’s allocated share of the
master bank account’s deposit balance.

Investments:

AtDecember 31, 2006, the Police Tury has investments (book balances) totaling $752,500 as follows:

Time deposits $ 752,500
Total § 752,500
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3. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments (continned)

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank
balances) must be secured by federal deposit msurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The
market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit
with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial
bank that is mutualty acceptable to both parties.

Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the
pledged secarities within 10 days of being notified by the Police Jury that the fiscal agent bank has failed io pay
deposited funds upon demand. Further, Louisiana Revised Stature 39:1224 states that securities held by a third party
shall be deemed to be held in the Police Jury’s name.

The cash and investments of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury are subject to the following risks:

Custodial Credit Risk: Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a deposttory
financial institution, the government will not be able to recover its deposits. At year end, the Police Jury had
collected bank balances of $2,932,384 which were fully protected by $200,000 of federal depository insurance and
$3,959,536 of pledged securities held by the custodial bank in the name of the Police Jury.

Interest Rate Risk: The Police Jury’s certificates of deposit have maturities of one year or less which limits
exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest rates.

Credir Risk: The Police Jury’s investments comply with Louisiana Statutes (LSA R.S. 33:25955). Under state law,
the Police Jury may deposit funds with a fiscal agent organized under the laws of Louisiana, the laws of any other
state in the union, or the laws of the United States. The Police Jury may invest in United States bonds, treasury
notes and bills, government backed agency securities, or certificates and time deposits of state banks organized
under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana.

Cash and cash equivalents held at December 31, 2006 include $2,045.073, invested with the Louisiana Asset
Management Pool (LAMP), a local govemment investment pool. The Louisiana Asset Management Pool is
administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, Only
local government entities having contracted to participate in LAMP have an investment interest in its pool of
assets. The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the placement of public funds in short
term, high quality investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only securtties and other abligations in which local
governments in Louisiana are anthorized to invest in accordance with LSA-R.S. 33:2955.

The dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of LAMP assets is restricted to not more than 90 days, and consists
of no securities with 2 maturity in excess of 397 days. LAMP is designed to be highly liguid to give its
participants immediate access to their account balances. The investments in LAMP are stated at fair value based
upon guoted market rates. The fair value is determined on a weekly basis by LAMP and the value of the position
in the external investment pool is the same as the value of the pool shares.

LAMP, Inc. is subject to the regulatory oversight of the state treasurer and the board of directors. LAMP is not
registered with the SEC as an investment company.
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4, Receivables

The following is a summary of receivables at December 31, 2006:

Governmental Activitics
General Solid Waste Road Ajrport
Fund Fund Fund Fund

Ad valorem tax 3 1,275656 § 894651 § 8753713 % -
Sales and vse taxes - - - -
Severance tax 72,979 - 72,979 -
Tourism tax 2,124 - - -
Federal Grants - - - -
State Grants:

Parish transportation fund - - 71,446
Video poker 12,317 - - -

Other state grants 45,479 - - -

Fees, charges, and commissions 5,285 170,353 12,360 -
Fines and forfeimres - - - -
Rents and royalties 35,350 - - -
Other 5,017 - 190 8,725
1,454,807 1,065,004 1,032,348 8,725
Allowance (14,004) (41,622) {9,211) -
Total receivables 5 1440803 3§ 1,023382 § 1,023137 § 8,725
Business-Type
Governmental Activities Activities
Enterprise
Other Fund
Sales Tax Governmental Eastside
Fund Funds Sewer Total
Ad valorem tax b - $ 187,597 &% - $ 3233277
Sales and use taxes 741,566 - . 741,566
Severance tax - - - 145,958
Tourism tax - - - 2,724
Federal Grants - 62,151 - 62,151
State Grants:

Parish transportation fund - - - 71,446
Video poker - - - 12,317
Other state grants - 84 - 45,563

Fees, cherges, and commissions - 11,866 25,037 224901

Fines and forfeitures - 39,643 - 35,643

Rents and royalties - - - 35,350

Other - 226 - 14,158
741,566 301,567 25,037 4,629,054

Allowance - - (24,368) (89,205)

Total receivables $ 741,566 % 301,567 § 669 3 4,539,849
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

5. Due From Other Governments

The following is a summary of amounts due from other governments at December 31, 2006:

(Governmental Activities
General Adrport
Fund Fund Total
DeSoto Council on Aging $ 23,000 $ - $ 23,000
Federal Grants:
Federal Aviation Administration - 189,111 189,111
State Grants:
Louisiana Department of Transportation - 9,953 9,953
Total $ 23,000 $ 199,064 $ 222,004

6. Interfund Assets, Interfund Liabilities, and Operating Transfers

In the ordinary course of business, the Police Jury routinely transfers resources between its funds. Transfers are used to
(1) move revenues from the fund required by statute or budget to collect them to the fund required by statute or budget
to expend them, and (2) use unrestricted revenues collected in the General Fund to finance varions programs accounted
for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.

Transfers

Transfer In Transfer Out Amount
General Fund Other Governmenial Funds $ 45792
Airport Fund General Fund 52,510
Eastside Sewer General Fund 22,959
Other Governmental Funds General Fund 555,786

§ 677,047
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury

Mansfield, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2006

6. Interfund Assets, Interfund Liabilities, and Operating Transfers (continued)

Interfund balances, on the fumd financial statements at December 31, 2006 consisted of the following:

Due From/To Other Funds

Receivable Fund
General Fund

General Fund
General Fund

Solid Waste Fund
Solid Waste Fund
Road Fund

Rental Assistance Fund
Airport Fund

Other Governmental Funds
Qther Governmental Funds

Payable Fund

Road Fund
Sales Tax Fund
Salid Waste Fund

Sales Tax Fund
Road Fund
Sales Tax Fund
General Fund
General Fund

Sales Tax Fund
Solid Wasie Fund

41

Amount

$ 18290
2,498

669

21,457

109,444
2,860
112,304

364,813

2,033

400

72,963
2,137

75,100

P 576,107
a0




DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

7. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2006, was as follows;

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2006 Additions Deletions 2006
Governmental activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 1,787,448 $ - 5 - $ 1,787,448
Construction in progress 27,704 395,671 {27,704) 395,671
Total assets not being depreciated 1,815,152 395,671 (27,704) 2,183,119
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 18,344,114 480,000 - 18,824,114
Turniture and equipment 5,232,547 144,019 (541,075) 4,835,491
Infrastructure 167,580,363 - - 167,580,363
Total assets being depreciated 191,157,024 624,019 (541,075) 191,239,968
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements 7,572,904 421,228 - 7,994,132
Fumiture and equipment 3,425,641 331,624 (249,304) 3,507,961
Infrastructure 165,301,466 110,412 - 165,411,878
Total accumulated depreciation 176,300,011 863,264 (249,304) 176,913,971
Total capital assets - net $ 16,672,165 5 ]565426 3 !3 19,475 ) $ 16!509!1 16

Depreciation expense of $863,264 for the year ended December 31, 2006, was charged to the following

governmental functions:

General government:

Legisiative 3 29,602
Judicial 130,929
Elections 3,213
Finance and administrative 8,121
Other 2,783
Public safety 130,797
Public works 315,322
Sanitation 173,626
Cultural and recreation 46,942
Health and welfare 2,500
Community development 2,968
Transportation 16,461
Total 3 8635264
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2006
7. Capital Assets (continued)
Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2006 Additions Deletions 2006
Business-Type Activities:
Capital agsets not being depreciated:
Land $ 10,175 % - $ - $ 10,175
Capital assets being depreciated:
Sewer system 373,375 - - 373,375
Treatment plant 101,180 - - 101,180
Total asscts being depreciated 474,555 - - 474,555
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Sewer system 298,704 18,668 - 317,372
Treatment plant 80,944 5,059 - 86,003
Total accurnulated depreciation 379,648 23,727 - 403,375
Total capital assets - net $ 105,082 % 523572 Z) $ - 3 81!355

8. Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

Accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2006, consisted of the following:

Payable to Payroll Total
Vendors Liabilities Payables
Governmenta) Activitics:

General Fund $ 106,570 $ 63,046 $ 169,616
Solid Waste Fund 1,330 26,520 27,850
Road Fund 2,571 45416 47,987
Airport Fund 218,212 - 218,212
Sales Tax Fund 11,939 - 11,939
Other Governmental funds 108,871 15,296 124,167

Total $ 599,771

9. Due to Other Governments

Effective July 1, 2004, the Police Jury transferred the responsibility for the accounting and administration of the
DeSoto Parish Library to the DeSoto Parish Library Board of Control. On that date, responsibility for the assets

$ 449,493

$ 150,278

and lLiabilities of the DeSoto Parish Library was assumed by the DeSoto Parish Library Board of Control.

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury collects sales taxes that are dedicated to the DeSoto Parish Library. As of
December 31, 2006, $182,407 of sales taxes collected by vendors decticated to the library are reported in the Sales
Tax Fund as “Due to Other Governments”
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

10. Deferred Revenues

Deferred revenues in the govermnmental funds amounted to $286,283 at December 31, 2006. This amount represents
$165,571 of ad valorem taxes assessed but not collected within the time period required to meet the “available” criteria
for recognition in the current period and $120,712 of federal grant monies received under the Section 8 Program prior
to the occurrence of qualifying expenditures.

11. Pension Plan

Flan Description. Substantially all employees of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury are members of the Parochial
Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan
administered by a separate board of tustees. The System is composed of two distinet plans, Plan A and Plan B, with
separate assets and benefit provisions. All employees of the police jury are members of Plan B.

All permanent employees working at least twenty eight (28) hours per week who are paid wholly or in part from parish
funds and all elected parish officials are eligible to participate in the System. Under Plan B, employees who retire at or
after age sixty two (62) with at least ten (10) years of creditable service, at or after age fifty five (55) with at least thirty
(30) years of creditable service, are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to two percent (2%)
of their final-average monthly salary in excess of $100 for each year of creditable service. Furthermore, empioyees
with at least ten (10) years of creditable service, but less than thirty (30} years, may take early retirement benefits
commencing at or after age sixty (60), with the basic benefit reduced three percent (3%) for each year retirement
precedes age sixty two (62), unless he has thirty (30) years of creditable service. In any case, monthly retirement
benefits paid under Plan B cannot exceed cne hundred percent (100%6) of final average salary. Final-average salary is
the employee's average salary over the thirty six (36) consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average.
Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw their
employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefits accrued to their date of
termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state
statute.

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees'
Retirement System, Post Office Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619, or by calling (225) 928-1361.

Funding Policy. Under Plan B, members are required by state statute to contribute three percent (3%6) of their annual
covered salary in excess of $1,200 and the DeSoto Parish Police jury is required to contribute at an actuarially
determined rate. The current rate is five and three fourths percent {5.75%) of annual covered payroll. Contributions to
the system include one-fourth of one percent {one percent for Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes) of the taxes
shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish. These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan B based
proportionately on the salaries of the active member of each plan. The contribution requirements of plan members and
the DeSoto Parish Police Jury are established and may be amended by the state statute. As provided by Louisiana
Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change
each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The DeSoto Parish Police Jury’s contributions
to the System under Plan B for the years ending December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 were $135,184, $138,121, and
$127,632, equal to the required contributions for each year.




DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

12. Postempiloyment Benefits

The Police Jury provides certain continuing health care benefits for its retired employees. Substantially all of the
Police Jury's employees become eligible for these benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the
Police Jury. These benefits for retirees and similar benefits for active employees are provided through an insurance
company whose monthly premiums are paid jointly by the employee and the Police Jury. The Police hury recognizes
the cost of providing these benefits as expenditure when paid during the year. The premiums paid to the insurance
companies for group hospitalization coverage in 2006 were $633,454. The Police Jury’s cost of providing retiree health
care benefits (Police Jury’s portion of the premiums) totaled $33,448. At December 31, 2006, there were eleven
retirees receiving these benefits.

13. Compensated Absences, Capitalized Leases, and Other Long-Term Debt

The following is a summary of the long-term debt obligation transactions for the year ended December 31, 2006:

General Certificates
Obligation  of Indebtedness Capital Compensated
Bonds Series 2005 Leases Absences Total

Beginning Balances $3,695000 § 198,000 § 735069 § 271,518  § 4,899,587

Additions - - 53,313 76,100 5 129413

Deductions (210,000) (37.,000) (467,955) (117,742) § (832,697)
Ending Balances $ 3,485000 $ 161,000 $§ 320427 § 229,876 $ 4,196,303
Due Within One Year _§ 220,000 $ 38,0600 8§ 139008 § - § 397,008
General Obligation Liabilities

General obligation liabilities are direct obligations and pledges of the full faith and credit of the Police Jury. These
obligations include general obligation bonds, certificates of indebtedness, capitalized leases, and compensated
absences.

General Obligation Bonds

Genera] Obligation Bond - 34,700,000 issue of March 1, 1998 for the purpose
of improving, renovating and restoring the DeSoto Parish courthouse and
courthouse annex. The principal i3 due in antual installments of $220,000 to
$380,000 through March 1, 2018 with interest at 4.25% per anpum. Debt
Tetirement payments are made from the General Fund. $3.485.000
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2006

13. Compensated Absences, Capitalized Leases, and Other Long-Term Debt (continued)

The annual requirements to amortize the general obligation bonds at December 31, 2006, are as follows:

Principal
Year Ending December 31, Payments
2007 $ 220,000
2008 230,000
2009 240,000
2010 250,000
2011 265,000
2012-2018 2,280,000
Total 3 3,485,000
Certificates of Indebtedness

Interest
Payments
$ 143,383
133,875
123,888
113,475
102,531
359,338

$ 976,490

Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2005 - $198,000 issue of April 4, 2005 for
the purpose of acquiring vehicles and equipment for road maintenance. The
principal is due in annual nstallments of $37,000 to $42.000 through March 1,
2010 with interest at 4.0% per annum. Debt retirement payments are made

from the Road Fund.

161.000

The annual requirements to amortize the Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2003, are as follows:

Principal
Year Ending December 31, Payments
2007 $ 38,000
2008 40,000
2009 41,000
2010 42,000

Total $ 161,000

Interest
Payments
3 4,840
3,520
2,140
720

b3 1 15220

In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562, the Police Jury is legally restricted from incurring long-term
bonded debt in excess of 10% of the assessed value of taxable property in the parish. At December 31, 2006, the
statutory limit was $18,951,665.

Capital Leases

The Police Jury has incurred various lease obligations for the acquisition of property and equipment for the Road
Fund, the Solid Waste Fund, and the Airport Pund. The related fund provides debt service for the capital leases.
Equipment acquired by capital leases is included in capital assets. The related capital lease obligations are

included in long-term liabilities.
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13. Compensated Absences, Capitalized Leases, and Other Long-Term Debt (continued)

The following is 2 summary of future minimum lease payments, together with the present value of the net minimum
lease payments, as of December 31, 2006:

Year Ending December 31,

2007 b 139,008
2008 82,241
2009 82,241
2010 19,743
2011 10,181
Thereafter 17,100
Total minimum lease payments 350,514
Less amount representing interest (30,087)
Present value of net minimum lease payments $ 320,427
Compensated Absences

Compensated absences represent accumulated and vested employee leave benefits computed in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, The liability for compensated
absences is computed only at the end of the fiscal year. Compensated absences are paid by the fund that pays the
related salaries. As of December 31, 2006, the police jury’s compensated absences payable in accordance with
GASB Statement No. 16 for all funds amounted to 16,442 hours with a resulting liability of $229,876.

14. Revenue Bonds

The following is a summary of long-term revenue bond transactions entered into by the DeScto Parish Police Jury
and outstanding at December 31, 2006. The Police Jury does not guarantee these revenue bonds and they are not
reported in the primary unit financial statements.

Pollution control revenue refunding bonds totaling $50,110,000 were issued May 1, 1991. Under
an agreement entered into between the DeSoto Parish Police Jury and Central Louisiana Electric
Company, Incorporated, the bonds do not bear the full faith and credit of the Police Jury. The
retirement of the bonds, including interest charges, paying agent fees, and any other costs
agsociated with servicing the debt, are the sole responsibility of Central Louisiana Electric
Company, Incorporated.

Pollution control revenue refunding honds totaling $53,500,000 were issued July 1, 1991. Under
an agreement entered into between the DeSoto Parish Police Jury and Southwestern Electric
Power Company, the bonds do not bear the full faith and credit of the Police Jury. The retirement
of the bonds including interest charges, paying agent fees, and any other costs associated with
servicing the debt, are the sole responsibility of Southwestern Electric Power Company.

Pollution control revenue bonds totaling $27,735,000 were issued August 19, 1993. Under an
agreement entered into between the DeSoto Parish Police Jury and Intemational Paper Company,
Incorporated, the bonds do not bear the full faith and credit of the police jury. The retirement of
the bonds, including interest charges, paying agent fees, and any other costs associated with
servicing the debt, are the sole responsibility of International Paper Company, Incorporated.
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14. Revenue Bonds (continued)

Pollution control revenue refunding bonds totaling $25,000,000 were issued November 17, 1994,
Under an agresment entered into between the DeSoto Parish Police Jury and Intemational Paper
Company, the bonds do not bear the full faith and credit of the Police Jury. The retirement of the
bonds, including interest charges, paying agent fees, and any other costs associated with servicing
the debt, are the sole responsibility of International Paper Company.

Pollution control revenue refunding bonds totaling $19,500,000 were issued April 26, 1995.
Under an agreement entered mto between the DeSoto Parish Police Jury and International Paper
Company, the bonds do not bear the full faith and credit of the Police Jury. The retirement of the
bonds, including interest charges, paying agent fees, and any other costs associated with servicing
the debt, are the sole responsibility of International Paper Company.

Pollution control revenue refunding bonds totaling $2,000,000 were issued December 1, 1597,
Under an agreement entered into between the DeSoto Parish Police Tury and Intemnational Paper
Company, the bonds do not bear the full faith and credit of the Police Jury. The retirement of the
bonds, including interest charges, paying agent fees, and any other costs associated with servicing
the debt, are the sole responzibility of International Paper Company.

15, Operating Leases

During 2008, the Police Jury entered into two long-term equipment rental agreements which are classified
as operating leases:

725 Caterpillar Articulated Truck — sixty (60) month non-cancellable lease dated June 16, 2006,
with a monthly rental of $4,557.33.

Caterpillar Track-type Tractor — sixty (60} month non-cancellable lease dated August 21, 2006,
with a monthly rental of $5,196.03.

Total cost for these leases during 2006 was $53,324.

Following are the minimum annual rental payments for non-cancellable operating leases as of December
31, 2006:

2007
2008
2009
2010
2011

725 Caterpillar Caterpillar Track
Articulated Truck Type Tractor Total
3 54,688 $ 62,352 3 117,040
54,688 62,352 117,040
54,688 62,352 117,040
54,688 62,352 117,040
27,344 36,372 63,716
$ 246,096 3 285,780 3 531,876
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Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

16. Workforce Investment Act Program

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury participates in the Workforce Investment Act Program funded through the
Louisiana Department of Labor by the United States Department of Labor. The Police Jury is a member of the
Seventh Planning District which is comprised of ten (10) parishes. On August 16, 1983, the members of the
Seventh Plamning District, consisting of the Parishes of Bienville, Bossier, Caddo, Claibome, DeSoto, Linceln,
Natchitoches, Red River, Sabine, and Webster and the Seventh Planning District Service Delivery Arca (SDA)
Private Industry Council entered into an agreement. This agreement designated the president of the DeSoto Parish
Police Jury as the chief elected official of the SDA and the DeSoto Parish Police Jury as the WIA grant recipient.
This agreement names the Coordinating and Development Corporation (CDC) as the administrative entity,

The SDA is comprised of three elements:

1. Private Industry Council (PIC) — Consists of 15 members representing a cross-section of the SDA
population. The PIC is responsible for providing guidance for program development and for
monitoring the operations of the administrative entity.

2. Designated Chief Elected Official — This is a police jury president elected by his peers from the
Seventh Planning District. His responsibilities are the same as the PIC.

3. Administrative Entity — The organization selected by the PIC to administer the program is the
Coordinating and Development Corporation (CDC} located in Shreveport, Louisiana. All action
by the administrative entity must be approved by the PIC and the designated chief elected offictal.

In August 1983, the designated chief elected official notified the Assistant Secretary of Labor, State of Louisiana,
that the Coordinating and Development Corporation (CDC) was designated as the administrative entity for the
SDA and that all funds and copies of correspondence should be sent to the CDC. This notification also stated that
all bookkeeping and program documents would be maintained by the CDC. Further, in September 1983, the
DeSoto Parish Police Jury appointed the Executive Vice President of the CDC as the contracting officer for the
WIA Program to act on behalf of the Police Jury, Since that date, the contracting officer has signed all documents
on behalf of the grant recipient.

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury is the designated grant recipient and (1) has accepted full responsibility for funds
expended under the grant, (2) has assured the Louisiana Department of Labor that all funds provided will be
expended according to limitations set forth in the Workforce Investment Act, federal and state regulations, and the
approved job training plan, and (3) that it will reimburse the Louisiana Departinent of Labor for any questioned
costs which are ultimately disallowed by the United States Department of Labor.

Funds are provided by the Louisiana Department of Labor through a letter of credit arrangement into a bank
account in the name of the CDC which operates the day-to-day activities of the program. This arrangement was
authorized in September 1983, by the designated chief elected official.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
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Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2006

17. Commitments and Contingencies
Grant Audit

The Police Jury receives grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies. Such
audits could result in a request for reimbursement for disallowed costs under the terms of the agreements. In the
opinion of management, such disallowance, if any, would be insignificant.

Lawsuits

At December 31, 2006, the Police Jury is involved in numerous lawsuits. The District Attomey, as legal counse] for
the Police Jury, has opined that the likelihood that the Police Jury will prevail in these lawsuits is good. Any potential
liability accruing to the Police Fury as a resuit of these lawsuits is expected to be immaterial and no provision has been
made in the financial statements.

18. Subsequent Events

GASBE Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions, requires governments to report postemployment benefits including healthcare costs and insurance premiums.
This pronouncement could have a material impact on the Government-Wide Financial Statements. The Statement is
effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2007 for Phase 2 governments (those with revenues between ten
million and one hundred million).

On February 12, 2007, the Police Jury adopted Ordinance Number 1, of 2007 authorizing the sale of certain property
situated in Mansfield, Louisiana that is no longer needed for public use to the State of Louisiana for the sum of
$832,000.

19. Related Party Transactions:

Procedures, observations, and inquiries did not disclose any material related party transactions for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2006. |
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Notes to Required Supplementary Information
December 31, 2006

Budgetary Information

The budgets are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Budgets for most governmental funds are adopted annually on the cash basis of accounting. Budgets for
some capital project funds are adopted on e project-length basis. Because the budgets adopted on a project-length
basis primarily serve as a management control function, no comparison between budgeted and  actual amounts
for major finds (if any) budgeted on this basis is provided in these financial statements.

The Louisiana Local Government Budget Act provides that “the total of proposed expenditures shall not exceed
the total of estimated funds available for the ensuing year”. The “total estimated funds available” is the sum of the
respective estimated fund balances at the beginning of the year and the anticipated revenues for the current year.

Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year are prepared by the treasurer during Qctober of each year. During the month
of November, the finance committee reviews the proposed budgets and makes changes as it deems appropriate. The
availability of the proposed budgets for public inspection and the date of the public hearing on the budgets are then
advertised in the official journal. Usually during its regular December meeting, the Police Jury holds a public hearing
on the proposed budgets in order to receive comments from the public and other interested parties. Changes are made
to the proposed budgets based on the public hearing and the desires of the Police Jury as a whole. The budgets are
usually adopted during the repular December meeting and notice is published in the official journal.

Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.) 39:1311 requires the chief executive or administrative officer of the Police
Jury to advice the Jury in writing when:

{1 Total revenue and othgr sources plus projected revenue and other sources for the remainder of the
year, within a fund, are failing to meet total budgeted revenues and other soutces by five percent
Oor more.

2) Total actual expenditures and other uses plus projected expenditures and other uses for the
remainder of the year, within a fund, are exceeding the total budgeted expenditures and other uses
by five percent or more.

(3) Actual beginning fund balance, within a fund, fails to meet estimated fund balance by five percent
or more and fund balance is being used to fimd current year expenditures.

The treasurer presents necessary budget amendments to the Police Jury during the year when, in his judgment, actual
operations differ materially from those anticipated in the original budgets. During a regular or special meeting, the
Police Jury reviews the proposed amendments, makes changes as it feels necessary, and formally adopts the
amendments. The adoption of the amendments is mcluded in the Police Jury minutes published in the official joumnal,

The Police Jury exercises budgetary control at the functional level. Within functional levels, the treasurer has the
authority to make amendments as necessary.

Expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations at the fund level. Appropriations that are not expended lapse
at year-end. The budgets were arnended for the year ended December 31, 2006.
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Other Supplementary Information




DeSote Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

QOther Governmental Funds
Year Ended December 31, 2006

E911 District Fund

The E911 District Fund accounts for the establishment, maintenance, and operationt of the 911 emergency telephone system for
DeSoto Parish. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and a 5 percent service charge on local telephone service within the
parish.

Jail Fund

The Jail Fund accounts for the construction, improvement, and maintenance of parish jail facilities. Financing is primarily
provided by sales taxes.

Community Services Fund

The Community Services Fund accounts for the distribution of surplus food commodities provided by the United States
Department of Agriculture, cash grants in lien of commodities, comxmunity services block grants, low income home energy
assistance programs, weatherization assistance programs, and other federal grants. Assistance is provided in the areas of
employment, education, befter use of Income, adequate housing and enviromnent, and assistance for emergency needs.

Criminal Court Fund

The Eleventh Judicial District Criminal Court Fund is established under Section 571.11 of Title 15 of the Louisiana Revised
Statutes of 1950, which provides that fines and forfeitures imposed by the district court and district attorney conviction fees in
criminal cases be transferred to the parish treasurer and deposited into a special account, 1o be used for the expenses of the
criminal court of the parish. Expenditures are made from the fund on motion of the district atforney and approval of the district
judge. The statute also requires that one-half of the fund balance remaining in the Criminal Court Fund at December 31 of each
vear be transferred to the parish General Fund.

‘Witness and Juror Fund

The Witness and Juror Fund maintains the court costs assessed and collected from criminal defendants who are convicted or
plead guilty or no contest in district court. From these costs the police jury pays the compensation and mileage for jurors as
required by R. S. 3049. The fund also accounts for fees collected in court proceedings to reimburse other governmental entities
for the expense of off-duty law enforcemnent personnel to be witnesses in court.

Homeland Security Fund

The Homeland Security Fund is used to account for grants obtained through the State of Louisiana Division of Administration
for domestic preparedness and hurricane relief.

Supplementary Information
Presented for purposes of additional analysis only.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Schedule of Compensation Paid to Police Jurors
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

The schedule of compensation paid to police jurors is presented in compliance with House Concwrent Resolution No. 54 of
the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature. Compensation of the police jurors is included in the legislative expenditures
of the General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1233, The Police Jury has elected the monthly
payment method of compensation. Under this method the jurors, except for the president, receive $1000 per month for
performing the duties of their office. The president of the Police Jury receives and additional $100 ($1,100) each month,
During 2006 juror Charles A. Burford resigned and was replaced by juror Wallace H. Halmes. During 2006, the following
amounts were paid to the jurors:

Per Expense

Diem Reimbursements
B. Dewayne Mitchell, President $ 13,200 $ 488
G. Wayne Williams - Vice President 12,000 293
Jarrel O. Burch 12,000 444
Charles A. Burford 5,067 223
Richard T. Burford, Sr. 12,000 526
Wallace H. Holmes 5,452 151
Fred Jones 12,000 3,708
Roy Jones 12,000 783
Sylvester Mayweather 12,000 171
A. W.McDonald, Jr. 12,000 778
Reggie Roe 12,000 574
Clyde Washington, Jr. 12,000 26
Total $ 131,719 5 8,164

Supplementary Information
Presented for purposes of additional analysis only.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Federal Granter/ Pass-Through
Pass-Through Grantor Name/ CFDA Grantor's Federal
Program Title Number Number Expenditures

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR:
Passed throngh Louisiana Department of Labor:

Temporary Assistance to Needy Families 93.558 None b 301,727

Workforce Investment Act Cluster:

Adult Program 17.258 None 674,259
Youth Activities 17.259 None 1,156,650
Dislocated Workers 17.260 None 1,993,170
Total United States Department of Labor 4,125 806
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING
AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT:

Direct Program - Lower Income Housing Assistance Program 14.871 LA230 795,636
Passed through Louisiana Depariment of Social Services:

Emergency Shelter Grants Program for the Homeless 14.231 610784 7,935
Total United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 803,571
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE:

Passed through the Louisiana
Department of Public Safety and Corrections:
State Domestic Preparedness Equipment Support Program 97.004 None 321,342

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION:
Passed through the Louisiana Department
of Transportation and Development:

Rural Transportation Assistance - Section 18 20.509 None 62,161

Federal Aviation Administration 20.106  3-22-0029-005-2006 223372
Total United States Department of Transportation 285,533
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES:
Passed through Louisiana Department of Social Services:

Low-Income Energy Assistance Program 93.568 370700338 84,551

Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program 897.024 None 11,843
Passed through Louisiana Department of Labor:

Community Services Block Grant 93.569 None 123,009
Total United States Department of health and Human Services 219.403

(contimued)
Supplementary Information
Presented for putposes of additional analysis only.
66




DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louvisiana

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006

Federal Grantor/ Pass-Through
Pass-Through Grantor Name/ CFDA Grantor's Federal
Program Title Number Number Expenditures

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY:
Passed through the Louistana Department of Social Services:
Weatherization Assistance for Low Income Persons §1.042 370700377 70.386

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY-
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY:
Passed through Louisiana Office of Homeland Security and

Emergency Preparedness:
Administrative Costs - Civil Defense 83.552 None 6,976
Hurricane Katrina 97.036 None 4,007
Total Federal Emergency Management Agency 10,983
Total Federal Financial Assistance $ 5,837.024

Supplementary Information

Presented for purposes of additional analysis only. |
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Other Reports Required by
Government Auditing Standards, the Lonisiana Governmental
Audit Guide, and OMB Circular A-133




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT REQUIRED BY
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The following mndependent auditor’s report on interal control over financial reporting and on comphance and other
matters based on an audit of fimancial statements performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards is
presented in compliance with requirements of Government Auditing Standards, issned by the Comptroller General of
the United States and the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide, issued by the Society of Louisiana Certified Public
Accountants and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor.




WILLIAM E. WEATHERFORD, CPA, LLC

CERTIFIED PUuUBLIC A CCOUNTANT

Report on Internal Control QOver Financial Reporting and on Compliance

and Qther Matters Based on an Andit of Financial Statements

Performed In Accordance With Governiment Auditing Standards

DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

I have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury, Mansfield, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2006, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Police Jury’s primary government and
have issned my report thereon dated September 21, 2007. I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Goverrment
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Contro} Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit, I considered the DeSoto Parish Police Jury’s internal control over financial reporting
as a basis for designing my anditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opirions on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Police Jury’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Police Jury’s intemnal control over financial
reporting.

My consideration of intetnal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, I identified certain deficiencies in internal
control over financiat reporting that I consider to be significant deficiencies.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the Police Jury’s ability to
initiate, guthorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the Police Jury’s financial statements that is
more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the Police Jury’s internal control. I consider the following
deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be significant deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting: 06-10 and 06-11.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant defictencies, that results in more than a remote
likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the Police Jury’s
internal control.

My congsideration of the mternal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the internal control that might be significant deficiencies
and, accordingly, would not necessarily disciose all significant deficiencies that are also copsidered to be material
weaknesses. However, of the significant deficiencies described above, I consider items 06-10 and 06-11 to be material
weaknesses.

POST OFFICE BOX 59486, SHREVEPORT, LA 71135

PHONE: 218-798-1978 FAX: 318-798-1917
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the DeSoto Parish Police Jury’s primary government financial
statements are free of material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my
audit, and accordingly, T do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 06-1, 06-2, 06-3, 06-4, (6-5, 06-6, 06-7, 06-8, and G6-9.

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury’s response to the findings in my audit is included in the accompanying “Management’s
Corrective Action Plan”. ] did not audit the Police Jury's response, and accordingly, I express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury, the Louisiana Legistative Auditor,
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and management and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 21:513, this report is a public docement
and its distribution is not limited.

Willlown & %%%/ P4, LLC

William E, Weatherford, CPA, LLC
Certified Public Accountant
Shreveport, Louisiana

September 21, 2007
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WILLIAM E. WEATHERFORD, CPA, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOIUNTAMNT

Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program
and on Internal Contrel Over Compliance in
Accordance with OMB Circalar A-133

DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Compliance

I have audited the compliance of DeSoto Parish Police Jury, Mansfield, Louisiana, with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2006. The
DeSoto Parish Police Jury’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the management of the
DeSoto Parish Police Tury. My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Police Jury’s compliance based on my
audit.

I conducted my audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Stemdards, issued by the
Comprroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about the Police Jury’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as I considered necessary in the circumstances. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my
opinion. My audit does not provide a legal determination of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury’s compliance with those
requirements,

As described in items FFAQ06-02, FFA06-03, and FFA06-05 in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs, the DeSoto Parish Police Jury did not comply with requirements regarding eligibility, reasonable
rent, and the housing assistance payments that are applicable to its Low-Income Housing Assistance Program.
Compliance with such requirements is necessary, in my opinion, for the DeSoto Parish Police Jury to comply with
the requirements applicable to that program.

In my opinion, except for the noncompliance described in the preceding paragraph, the DeSoto Parish Police Jury
complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2006. The results of my auditing procedures also disclosed other
instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are required to be reported in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133 and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items
FFA06-01 and FFAQ6-04.

POST OFFICE BOX 5946, SHREVEPORT, LA 711365
PHONE: 318-798-1978 FAX: 318-798-1917
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal
programs. In planning and performing my audit, I considered the Police Jury’s internal control over compliance with
the requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a2 major federal program in order to determine my
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinicn on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Police Jury’s internal control over compliance.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the Police Jury’s internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses as defined below. However, as discussed below, I identified certain
deficiencies in internal contro! over compliance that 1 consider to be significant deficiencies and others that I
consider to be material weaknesses.

A control deficiency in an entity’s internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect honcompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to
administer a federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by
the entity’s internal control. I consider the deficiencies in intemal control over compliance described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item FFA06-03 to be significant deficiencies.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than
a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will
not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control. Of the significant deficiencies in internal control over
compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, I consider item FFA06-03 to
be a material weakness.

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury’s response to the findings identified in my audit is included in the accompanying
“Management’s Corrective Action Plan”. I did not audit the Police Jury’s response, and accordingly, I express no
opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury, the Louisiana Legislative
Auditor, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and management and is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 21:513, this report is a
public document and its distribution is not limited.

Yillom & Weatheoford 025, LLC

William E. Weatherford, CPA, LLC
Certified Public Accountant
September 21, 2007
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 2006

A. Summary of Anditor’s Results

Financial Statements:

1. The Auditor’s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the primary government financial statements
of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury.

2. The Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based
on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards
reports two (2) repartable conditions related to intemal control over financial reporting. Both of the
reportable conditions are considered to be material weaknesses.

3. The Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based
on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards
reports nine (9) reportable conditions of noncompliance material to the financial statements.

4. Management’s Sumnmary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 1s included in the financial statements.

5. No Memorandum of Other Comments and Recommendations was issued.

6. Management's Corrective Action Plan is included in the financial statements.

Federal Awards:

7. The Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and on Internal
Control Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133 expresses a qualified opinion.

8. The Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and on Intemnal
Control Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133 reports one reportable condition
rclated to internal control over major programs. The condition is considered to be a material weakmess,

9. The Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and on Internal
Control Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133 reports five (5) andit findings
required to be reported in accordance with Circular A-133, Section 510(a).

10. Identification of major programs:

e CFDA #17.258,17.259, and 17.260 — Workforce Investment Act Cluster

« CFDA# 14.871 — Low-Income Housing Assistance Program

s  CFDA #93.558 — Temporary Assistance to Needy Families

* CFDA # 97.004 - State Domestic Preparedness Equipment Suppart Program
11. The threshold for distinguishing between Type A and Type B programs was $300,000,
12. The DeSoto Parish Police Jury does not qualify as a low-risk Auditee.
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DeScto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 2006

B. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which are Required to be Reported Under Government

Auditing Standards.
COMPIIANCE:

Item: 06-1

Criteria or specific requirement:

Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.) 24:513(A) (5) (a) requires “audits shall be completed within six months
of the close of the entity’s fiscal year™.

Condition:

The Police Jury’s annual financial audit was not completed and filed with the Louisiana Legislative Auditor on
or before June 30, 2007.

Questioned costs:

None
Context:

The entity is not in compliance with Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.} 24:513(A) (5) (a) for the fifth
consecutive period.

Effect:

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury is in non-compliance with Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513(A) (5) (a) and the
reporting requirements of several grants recetved by the Parish Police Jury.

Cause:

The financial records were available for audit in a timely manner, but (1) a lightning strike at the office of the
auditor damaged computer hardware and data which took several days to repair and restore; (2) considerable
additional work was performed to conduct tests requesied by the Legislative Auditor’s Office; and (3) although
the quality of the financial records improved significantly compared to prior years, extra time was needed for
unanticipated adjustments necessary to allow the expression of an opinion that the financial statements were
presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Recommendation:

The financial records of the Police Jury should be closely reviewed and required adjustments should be made on
a monthly basis.

Ttem: 06-2

Criteria or specific requirement:

Louisiana Revised Stanre (LSA-R.S.) 39:1305 (A) requires the Police Jury to “cause to be prepared a
comprehensive budget presenting a complete financial plan for each fiscal year for the general fund and each
special revenue fund”.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 2006

Condition:

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury did not prepare a budget for the Work Incentive Act or the Rental Assistance
special revenue funds for the period ended December 31, 2006.

Questioned costs:

None

Context:

The Work Incentive Act Special Revenue Fund had total receipts of $4,125,806 and the Rental Assistance Fund
had total receipts of $795,636 during the year ended December 31, 2006.

Effect:

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury is in non-compliance with Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1305 (A).
Cause;

Unknown

Recommendation;

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury should adopt an annual budget for the Work Incentive Act and the Rental
Assistance special revenue funds.

Item: 06-3

Criteria or specific requirement:

Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.8.) 39:1311 requires the chief executive or administrative officer of the
Police Jury to advice the Jury in writing when:

1. Total revenue and other sources plus projected revenue and other sources for the remainder of the year,
within a fund, are failing to meet total budgeted revenues and other sources by five percent or more.

2. Total actual expenditures and other uses plus projected expenditures and other uses for the remainder of the
year, within a fund, are exceeding the total budgeted expenditures and other uses by five percent or more.

3. Actual beginning fund balance, within a fund, fails to meet estimated fund balance by five percent or more
and fund balance is being used to fund current year expenditures

Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.) 39:1310 requires the governing authority (Police Jury) to adopt a budget
amendment in an open meeting when it receives notification pursuant to R.S. 39:1311,

Condition:

The total actual revenues and other sources within the Sales Tax Fund and the Community Services Fund failed
to meet total budgeted revenues and other sources by five percent or more. The total actual expenditures and
other uses within the General Fund, and the E-911 Fund exceeded the total budgeted expenditures and other
uges by five percent or more.
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DeSoto Panish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 2006

Questioned costs:
None
ntext:
Total revenues of the Sales Tax Fund failed to meet the final amended budgetary amounts by $46,887 (27.82%,).

Total revenues of the Community Services Fund failed to meet the final amended budgetary amounts by
$22,594 (5.86%).

Expenditures and other uses of the General Fund exceeded the final amended budgetary amounts by $337,203
(10.98%).

Expenditures of the E-911 Fund exceeded the final amended budgetary amounts by $64.642 (16.24%).

Effect:

The Police Jury is not in compliance with Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.) 39:1310.

Cause:

Unknown

Recommendation:

The Police Jury should amend the adopted budget of the General Fund or any special revenue fund whenever
total revenue and other sources phus projected revenue and other sources for the remainder of the year, within a
fund, are failing to meet total budgeted revenues and other sources by five percent or more or whenever total
actual expenditures and other uses plus projected expenditures and other uses for the remainder of the year,
within a fund, are exceeding the total budgeted expenditures and other uses by five percent or more.

Item: 06-4

Criteria or specific requirement:

Article VII Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution prohibits the loaning, pledging, or donation of the funds,
credit, property, or things of value of any political subdivision to or for any person, association, or corporation,
public or private.

Condition:

My review of billings and collections of the Eastside Sewer System revealed that several customers had
accounts that were significantly past-due.

Questioned costs:
None
Context:

Allowing delinquent customers to continue to receive services is an in-substance loan to that customer.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Scheduie of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 2006

Effect;

The Eastside Sewer System is unable to provide cash flows sufficient for its operation. In 2006, $22,959 was
transferred to the Sewer Fund from the General Fund to provide funds for operating expenses.

The Jury has failed to aggressively pursue collection of customer accounts.

Recommendation:

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury should request the district attorney to file lawsuits to enforce the collection of
sewer fees in arrears.

Item: 06-5

Criteria or specific requirement:

Article VII Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution prohibits the loaning, pledging, or donation of the funds,
credit, property, or things of value of any political subdivision to or for any person, association, or corporation,
public or private.

Condition:

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury loaned funds to the DeSoto Council on Aging, Inc. as a bridge loan until the
corporation’s funding was approved by the Louisiana Department of Transportation.

Questioned costs:

$23,000

Context:

The Police Jury does not have a cooperative endeavor agreement with the DeSoto Council on Aging, Inc.
Effect:

The provision of funds to the DeSoto Council on Aging, Inc. is not in compliance with Article VII Section 14 of
the Louisiana Constitution.

Cause;

The Police Jury failed to obtain legal advice prior to fnding the request of the DeSoto Council on Aging, Inc.
Recommendation:

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury should request the district attorney to provide legal guidance prior to funding
requests from other public or private entitics.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 2006

Item: 06-6

Criteria or specific requirement:

Article VII Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution prohibits the loaning, pledging, or donation of the funds,
credit, property, or things of value of any pelitical subdivision to or for any person, association, or corporation,
public or private.

Condition:

D. & D Aviation, Inc. has not paid the DeSoto Parish Police Jury for fuel sold on a consignment basis at the
parish airport.

Questioned costs:

$7,075

Context:

Allowing D. & D. Aviation, Inc. to not promptly pay consignment sales constitutes an in-substance loan of
funds. During 2006, D & D Aviation, Inc. was paid $24,000 by the Police Jury to manage and operate the
airport facilities.

Effect:

The Police Jury has lost the timely use of public funds and potential interest revenue.

Cause:

The management of the DeSoto Parish Police Jury has not aggressively pursued collection of amounts due for
fuel sold on a consignment basis at the parish airport.

Recommendation:

The Police Jury should request the District Attorney to send a letter to D & D Aviation, Inc. demanding
immediate payment of the amount due for fuel sold. After a reasonable period of time for payment, the Police
Jury should file legal action to enforce payment of the amount due.

Item: 06-7

Criteria or specific requirement:

Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.) 38:2212.1 A.(1)(a) requires that all purchases of materials and supplies
exceeding the sum of twenty thousand dollars to be paid out of public funds shall be advertised and let by
contract to the lowest responsible bidder who has bid according to the specifications as advertised.

Condition:

The Police Jury purchased a computer assisted dispatch system {CAD) on January 3, 2006 for the E-911 District
without properly advertising for public bids.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended December 31, 2006

Questioned costs:
$71,250

Context:

The Police Jury did not publicly advertise for bids for the computer assisted dispatch (CAD) system providing
specifications for the system as required by Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.) 38:2212.1.

Effect:

The Police Jury may not have purchased the computer assisted dispatch system (CAD) at the most favorable
cost.

Cause:
The management of the E-911 District entered a contract for the computer assisted dispatch {CAD) system

without publicly advertising for competitive bids and without requesting the approval of its actions by the
Police Jury. The Police Jury honored the commitment made by the E-911 District.

Recommendation:
The Police Jury should fully comply with the requirements of the Louisiana Public Bid Law.

Item: 06-8

Criteria or specific requirement:

Article VII Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution prohibits the loaning, pledging, or donation of the funds,
credit, property, or things of value of any political subdivision to or for any person, association, or corporation,
public or private.

Condition:

The Police Jury has a policy of maintaining driveways for handicapped citizens of DeSoto Parish.

Questioned costs:
Unknown

Context:

During my examination of Road Department work orders, I noted that five (5) of the forty-nine (49) work
orders selected for testing related to driveway maintenance for handicapped individuals.

On November 10, 1999, the DeSoto Parish Police Jury adopted a resolution providing that requests for |
driveway maintenance for handicapped citizens would be reviewed by the road superintendent and the juror of
the respective district. Upon their approval, the Police Jury would provide driveway maintenance.

The Police Jury has received an opinion letter from the Office of the District Attorney of the Eleventh Judicial
District which states in part “it would appear that the Louisiana Attorney General would, if requested, opitie that
the DeSoto Parish Police Jury could expend funds to improve driveways of handicapped persons to make said
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driveways more accessible to ambulances, the vehicles of nurses and other home-heaithcare professionals, but
only if the Parish established a program with objective criteria for same. In other words, the Police Jury needs to
adopt an ordinance establishing a program to assist in improving private driveways owned/used by handicapped
persons.”

The District Attorney’s opinion appears to reference Attorney General Opinion Number 04-0088 issued April
27, 2004. In that opinion, the Attomey General stated in part “it is our opinion that the parish may use public
funds to improve the driveways. Although the Louisiana Constitution prohibits the donation of public funds,
public funds may be used for programs of social welfare for the aid and support of the needy. Such a program,
however, must include objective criteria to determine who is truly needy. The Franklin Parish Police Jury must
provide for objective criteria to determine who of its senior citizens needs such assistance. A person’s income
and age are such objective criteria”.

Effect:

The Police Jury may have violated Article VII Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution by providing driveway
maintenance to certain individuals who would not meet objective criteria to determine the need for assistance.

Cause:

The DeSote Parish Police Jury has neither adopted an ordinance establishing a program to assist in improving
private driveways owned/used by handicapped persons nor established objective criteria to determine who of its
citizens needs such assistance

Recommendation:

The Police Jury should adopt an ordinance establishing a program to assist in improving private driveways
ovmned/used by handicapped persons and establish objective criteria to determine who of its citizens needs sach

assistance. The Jury’s consideration of an individual’s need for assistance should be formally documented and
approved by the full Jury in open session.

Item: 06-9

Criteria or specific requirement;

Louisiana Revised Statute 48:755(B) (2) provides that “The Funds appropriated to each parish shall be used for
the benefit of the parish as a whole and within the priority ranking for the parish. The most critical needs
existing Parishwide according to the priority ranking shall be met first. Funds shall not be expended in the
parish until the parish has complied with the provisions of this pari.”

Condition:

The Police Jury has expended Pansh Transportation Funds without adhering to the priority ranking of
maintenance for the parish as a whole.

Questioned costs:
$328,484
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Context:
The Police Jury annually adopts a parishwide program of construction in a prioritized ranking based on
parishwide needs. As part of my examination, I compared the monthly reports of road maintenance costs

prepared by the road superintendent to the priority ranking for the parish. 1 noted that maintenance was
performed on cerfain roads lower in priority before work was performed on roads listed as having a higher

priorty.

Effect:

The Police Jury has not followed its adopted priority of construction.
Cauge:

Unknown

Recommendation:

The Jury should follow its prierity of construction addressing the most critical needs existing on a parishwide
basis first.

INTERNAL CONTROL:
Item: 06-10

Criteria or specific requirement:

Effective intemal control requires non-cash credits to customer accounts to be reviewed and approved by
suthorized members of management prior to posting.

Condition:

Charge-offs of customer accounts for tipping fees at the solid waste landfill were not properly approved before
they were posted to the individual customer accounts.

Questioned cosis:

$90,515

Context:

On June 20, 2006, $90,515 of customer accounts receivable was written off without approval by the Police Jury.
Effect:

Allowing non-cash credits to be posted to customer accounts receivable without review and proper

authorization weakens internal control and significantly increases the risk that errors or irregularities might
occur without being detected in a timely faghion.
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Cause:

Unknown

Recommendation:

All non-cash credits to customer accounts should be documented by the preparation of a credit memo and
should be presented to the Parish Treasurer for approval. The Parish Treasurer should present a summary of
proposed customer credits to the full Police Jury for approval. Credits to customer accounts should be posted
only after approval by the Jury.

Item: 06-11

Criteria or specific requirement:

Effective internal control requires that citations for violations of parish road ordinances be voided by authorized
members of management removed from the issuance of these citations.

Condition:

Road violation citations are voided by the road superintendent or the office staff of the Road Department.

Questioned costs:

Unlnown

Context:

The Road Department maintains records of issued tickets and prepares and mails invoices for violations and

road damage. Payment for citations and road damage is received at the Police Jury Annex and handled by the

finance and administrative staff. No reconciliation of payments received to tickets issued or bills mailed is

performed by the administrative staff.

Effect: |
Allowing Road Department staff to void citations and to prepare and mail invoices for road damage weakens |
internal control and significantly increases the risk that errors or irregularities might occur without being |
detected in a timely fashion.

Cause:

There is a lack of segregation of incompatible duties.

Recommendation:

The Police Jury should maintain the records for issued citations in the finance and administrative offices.

Violations should be voided only by the parish administrator. A monthly report of voided citations should be
presented to the Jury for their review and approval.
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A reconciliation of citations issued to collections should be prepared on a monthly basis. Tickets outstanding for
an extended period of time should be investigated and resolved by the parish treasurer.

Invoices for road damages should be prepared and mailed by the finance and administrative staff. The
accounting department should add a contro] account for “Road Damages Receivable” to the chart of accounts of
the Road Department. The control account should be reconciled to the detailed accounts receivable for road
damages maintained on the Peachtree software.

Findings and Questioned Costs for Major Federal Award Programs Audit

Item: FFA06-01

Criteria or specific requirement:

The goal of the Housing Choice Voucher program is to provide “decent, safe, and sanitary” housing at an
affordable cost to low-income families. To accomplish this, program regulations set forth basic housing quality
standards (HQS) which all units must meet before assistance can be paid on behalf of a family and at least
annually throughout the term of the assisted tenancy.

Condition:

Inoted an occurrence where HAP payments were made for the period between recertification of a unit (April 1,
2006) and the date the unit passed inspection (May 23, 2006).

Questioned costs:

HAP payments made for dates spanning the period between recertification and the date the unit passed
inspection.

Context:

HAP payments must be abated for the period between recertification and the unit passing inspection.
Effect:

Improper payments were made to owner.

Cause:

Unknown

Recommendation:

The PHA should abate HAP payments to owners during periods that the unit does not pass inspection.
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Item: FFAU46-02

Criteria or specific requirement:

The Housing Authority must not make any housing assistance payments to the owner until the HAP contract
has been executed. A tenant/owner lease agreement as well as a PHA/owner contract must be completed before
the beginning of the initial lease term of a unit.

Condition:

During my examination, I noted two (2) files of the twenty (20) files examined that did not include 2 lease
agreement and ane file that did not include a current lease agreement.

Questioned costs:

Unknown

Context:

A tenant has sixty (60) days afier receiving a voucher to locate a landlord who agrees to participate in the
program. The lease agreement formally sets forth the terms of the lease and must be executed before HAP
payments are made.

Effect:

Improper lease payments were made by the PHA to the landlord.

Cause:

Unknown

Recommendation:

The housing authority should obtain and maintain properly executed current lease agreements for all units under
contract.

Item: FFA06-03

Criteria or specific requirement:

Proper verification is required to verify potential tenants’ identity and eligibility for the Section 8 program, and
to ensure accurate calculation of rental assistance subsidies.

24 CFR 982.551

Of twenty (20) files examined, twelve {(12) files did not include a photo idenfification of adult members of the
household, ten (10) files were missing one or more birth certificates, eleven (11) files were missing social
security cards, three (3) files had missing or inadequate verifications of income, and two (2) files included
family members over eighteen years of age without authorization for release of information/privacy act notice
(HUD Form 9886).
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Questioned costs:
Undetermined

Context:
The PHA is not in compliance with Federal Regulations.
Effect:

Inaccurate rent calculations and the inability of the housing authority to properly identify potential tenants and
obtain background checks in compliance with the “one strike” rule.

Cause:

Unknown

Recommendation

The housing authority should obtain and maintain in its files required tenant documentation.
Item: FFA(6-04

Criteria or specific requirement:

HAP payments cannot be made during periods when housing quality standards are not satisfied.
Condition:

There were three (3} files that reflected instances of HAP payments being paid and/or prorated for periods that
were questionable for the following reasons:

1. The 50058 effective dates were prior to the dates contracts were completed by the tenant and landlord.

Questioned costs:

Undetermined

Context:

HAP payments were made cutside of the dates of certification submitted on HUD Form 50058.

Effect:

Payments are made to landlords for periods not within the period of the Housing Choice Vaucher contract.
Cause:

Unknown
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Recommendation:

The housing authority must define specific instructions in the administrative plan detailing conditions that must
be met before HAP payments can be made, and ensuring that effective dates reported on the 50058 are accurate.

Tenants and landlords must be advised during briefings and prior to lease up that the housing authority is not
responsible for dates of occupancy which fall outside the certification period, which would include dates of
occupancy during which repairs have not been made, contracts have not been completed, utilities not connected,
etc.

Item: FFA06-05

Criteria or specific requirement:

HAP contracts cannot be approved until the housing authority has determined that the rent is reasonable, HUD
regulations define a reasonable rent as one that does not exceed the rent charged for comparable, unassisted
units in the same market area. HUD also requires that owners do not charge mare for assisted units than for
comparable unassisted units on the premises.

The PHA must maintain records to document the basis for the determination that rent to the owner is a
reasonable rent (nitially and during the term of the rent contract).

Condition:

One file contained completed documentation of the determination of “reasonable rent” for a one bedroom unit
while the actual unit size was two bedrooms.

Questioned costs:

Undetermined

Context:

The PHA must determine that the rent paid to the owner is reasonable at the time of initial leasing. Also, the
PHA must determine reasonable rent during the term of the contract: (a) before any increase in the rent to the
owner; and (b) at the IHHAP contract anniversary if there is a five percent decrease in the published fair market
rent in effect 60 days before the contract anniversary.

Effect:

Payments made to landlords are not properly documented as “reasonable rent”.

Canse:

Unknown

Recommendation:

The PHA should maintain properly completed records to document the basis for the determination that rent paid
to the owner is a reasonable rent.
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COMPLIANCE:

Item: 05-1
Condition:

The Police Jury’s annual fmancial audit was not completed and filed with the Louisiana Legislative Auditor on or before
June 30, 2006.

Status;

Not resolved. See Finding 06-1.
Item: 05-2

Condition:

The Police Jury did not prepare a comprehensive budget presenting a complete financial plan for each fiscal year for
each special revenue fund.

Status:
Not resolved. See Finding 06-2.
Item: 05-3

Condjtion:
The Police Jury did not prepare amended budgets for the general and special revenue funds whenever total actual

revenues and other sources failed to meet total budgeted revenues and other sources by five percent or more or whenever
the total actual expenditures and other uses exceeded the total budgeted expenditures and other uses by five percent or
more.

Status:

Not resolved. See Finding 06-3.

Item: 05-4

Condition:

Deposits of ES11 permit fees and of tipping fees collected at the landfill are not made on a daily basis.

Status:

Resolved
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Item: 05-5
Condition:

The billings of the Eastside Sewer System had accounts that were significantly past-due.
Status:

Not resolved. See Finding 06-4.

Item: 05-6

Condition:

The DeSoto Parish Police Jury donated funds to the DeSoto Association for Retarded Citizens, Inc., a 501 (c) (3)
corporation, as local matching funds to enable the Association to obtain a federal grant for a 12 passenger bus.

Status:

Not resolved. See similar finding at Finding 06-5.
Item: 05-7

Condition:

1 noted that as of May 12, 2006, D. & D Awviation, Inc. had not reimbursed the DeSoto Parish Police Jury for
consignment fuel sold during the months of October, November and December 2005.

Status:

Not resolved. See Finding 06-6.
Item: 05-8

Condition:

The Police Jury purchased a used truck on April 15, 2005 for the Road Department without documenting that appropriate
quotes were obtained.

Status:

Not resolved. See similar finding at Finding 06-7.
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Item: 05-9
Condition:

The Police Jury has withheld retirement contributions from employees’ salaries but has not forwarded the funds or the
employer’s related contribution to the retirement systems.

Status:

Resolved.

Item: 05-10

Condition:

The 911 staff has not retained copies of all permits issued during 20035
Status;

Resolved

INTERNAL CONTROL.:

Item: 05-11

Condition:

The Police Jury did not record transactions related to the receipt and disbursement of a USDA Grant in the financial
records.

Status;

Resolved

Item: 05-12

Condition:

The general ledger for the Solid Waste Fund does utilize the contrel account for customer receivables “tipping fees.” A
detailed trial of the individual customer accounts receivable is not reconciled to the control account on a monthly basis.
The December 31, 2003, detailed aged trial balance report for customer’s receivables (tipping fees) revealed that
$391,476 was due to the DeSoto Parish Police Jury. Of this amount, individual accounts totaling $273,486 were over
sixty days past due, which represents an increase of $130,497 in delinquent accounts. A compilation of the monthly
batch reports prepared by the landfill software reported $18,398 more in sales than is reported in the general ledger
accounts of the Solid Waste Fund.

Status:

Resolved
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Item: 05-13
Condition:

The solid waste landfill does not prepare a daily reconciliation of tipping fee tickets to cash receipts and charges to
accounts receivable or a daily reconciliation of cash collections to cash receipts and payments on account.

Statns:

Resolved

Item: 05-14

Condition:

A perpetual inventory of fuel is not maintained at the solid waste landfill.

Status:

Resolved

Item: 05-15

Condition:

The contract between the DeSoto Parish Police Jury and the operator of the Eastside Sewer System requires the operator
to send out monthly bills to customers, collect payments from customers, make deposits of all collections on at least a
two times a week basis during heavy collections and at least once a week during low collection periods, furnish bank
deposits and any required reports for accounting purposes to the Parish by the 20® day of each month, send cut-off
notices and plug lines for non-payment.

Status:

Resolved

Item: 05-16

Condition:

Currently, the finance committee reviews invoices and approves them for payment. A motion is then made during the
regular police jury mecting to pay all approved invoices; however, there is no approval noted on the individual invoices
or supporting documents such as the initials of the chairman of the finance committee or president of the police jury.
Furthermore, there is no listing of approved invoices included as a part of the minutes of the police jury meeting to

document which disbursements were approved.

Status:

Resolved
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Item: 05-17

Condition:

A capital lease for the purchase of an excavator for the solid waste department matured on December 31, 2005. During
my review of disbursements subsequent to year end, I noted that the Police Jury continued to pay Citi-Capital $ 2,179.48
per month after the lease had been satisfied.

Status:
Resolved
Item: 05-18
Condition;

The Court Script bank account was not reconciled during 2005 and the Master Bank did not recongile to the bank
balances of the individual depasits of which it consisted as of December 31, 2005.

Status:

Resclved

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT
Item: FFA05-01
Condition;

I noted an occurrence where HAP payments were made when required repairs had not been completed before the new
certification or recertification date began.

Status:

Resolved

Item: FFA05-02

Condition:

Tenant 000025°s landlord is 310006. The unit receiving assistance is located at 504 Irma Street, Mansfield, LA, which
was also the documented as the family home on the tenant’s birth certificate. There is no documentation in the tenant’s
file indicating that she is disabled, and she does not receive SSI.

Status:

Resolved

90




DeSoto Parish Police Jury
Mansfield, Louisiana

Management’s Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
Year Ended December 31, 2006

Item: FFA05-03

Condition:

Of twenty-four (24 files examined, nine (9) files had no photo identification of the head of household, seven (7) files
were missing one or more birth certificates, five (5) files were missing Social Security cards, one (1) file had no income

verification, and two (2) files included family members over eighteen years of age without authorization for release of
information/privacy act notice (HUD Form 9886).

Status:
Not resolved. See Finding FFA06-03.
Item: FFA05-04

Condition:

There were two (2) files that reflected instances of HAP payments being paid and/or prorated for periods that were
questionable for the following reasons:

1. The effective date on the 50058 was after the effective date on the HAP notification mailed to the tenant and
landlord.

2. The 50058 effective dates were prior to the dates contracts were completed by the tenant and landlord.
Status:

Not resolved. See similar finding at Finding FFA06-04.

Item: FFA05-05

Condition:

There were two (2) files that contained no completed documentation of the determination of “reasonable rent”.
Status:

Not resolved. See similar finding at Finding FFA06-05.
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DeSoto Parish Police Jury

P.O. Box 898 Mansfield, Louisiana 71052
PHONE: (318) 872-0738 FAX: (318) 872-6343

Dear Gentlemen:

In response to the findings in our audit for the year ending Dacember 31, 2006, we submit
the following comments:

tem 06-01
0501

Item 06-02
0502

ltem 0603
05-03

item 06-04
05-05

ltem 06-05
0506

ltem 06-06
0507

item Q6-07
05-08

Item 06-08

item 06-09

item: 06-10

item: 06-11

Failure to complete the Police Jury's audit for fiscal year 2006 was the
result of many factors. The Police lury’s financial records for 2007 are up-
to-date and will be closed and presented in a timely fashion to allow the
auditor adequate time to complete the audit by June 30, 2008.

The Paolice Jury adopted budgets for all funds for 2007 and will continue to
do so for subseguent years.

Necessary measures are belng taken to properly monitor budgetary activity
and amend the budgets of general and special revenue funds as required
by LA R.S. 39:1310.

The Police Jury has signed a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with the City
of Mansfield to bill for sewer fees on the City's water bill. Additional
measuras are being taken to bring operational expenses within revenues.

The Police Jury will obtain legal advice prior to funding the requests from
other public or private entitles.

The Police Jury will take action necessary to enforce payment of the
amount due.

The Police Jury will notify all agencies to remind them of the requirements
of the Louisiana Bid Law and work with them to ensure compliance.

The Police Jury has suspended work on handicapped driveways until an
ordinance establishing a program to assist in improving private driveways
for handicapped persons can be adopted.

The Police Jury will follow its adopted priority of construction.

The Police Jury will approve non-cash credits before they are posted to the
Individual customer accounts.

The Parish Administrator will present a list of citations for the Police Jury's
consideration to vold on a monthly basis. Outstanding citations will be
investigated and resolved by the Parish Treasurer. Invoices for damages
will be issued by the finance administrative staff and accounted for therein
on a subsidiary ledger,




ftem FFAOB-01 -

0501

item FFA0G-02 -

Item FFAQG-03 -

05-03

item FFAOQG6-04 -

05-04

tem FFAQG-0b -

05-05

The PHA will abate payments to owners during periods that the unit does not pass
inspection.

The PHA will obtain and maintain properly executed lease agreements for all units under
contract.

The PHA wiil obtain and maintain in its flles required tenant documentation.

This date reflection is in part a computer programming issue which will be addressed.
The administrative plan will be reviewed and detailed conditions will be met before HAP
payments are made, ensuring dates reported on the 30058 are correct.

Tenants and landicrds will be advised prior to lease up that the HA is in not responsible for
dates of occupancy which fall outside the certification period.

The PHA will acquire new and undated rent comparables and rmaintain proper records that
will document the basls for the determination that rent paid to owners Is a reasonabie
rent.

Respectively Submitted,
DeSoto Parish Police Jury

B.D. Mitgell
President

Linda B. Gatlin "~
Parish Treasurer




